The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District Board of Trustees will be held on July 12, 2017 at 7:00

PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE

pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, lllinois.

Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this meeting should contact the Lisle Library
during reqular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified interpreter require three

working days advance notice.

~

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
July 12,2017 - 7:00 p.m.

Roll call
Opportunity for visitors to speak
Consent Agenda - Action Required
a. Approve Minutes of the June 14, 2017 Board Meeting
b. Approve Minutes of the June 14, 2017 Executive Session

c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 06/30/17, Investment Activity Report, 06/30/17, Current Assets

Report, 06/30/17, Revenue Report, 06/30/17, and Expense Report, 06/30/17
d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 07/12/17
Director’s Report
Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month”
Trustee Hummel and Trustee Swistak reviewed the June billings in July.
Trustee Wang and Trustee Bartelli will review the July billings in August.
Assistant Director’s Report
Committee Reports
a. Finance
b. Personnel/Policy
c. Physical Plant
Unfinished Business
New Business
a. Approve Ordinance 17-05: .02% Building and Maintenance - Action Required
Vote to approve .02% Building and Maintenance Ordinance.
b. Approve Public Notice of .02% - Action Required
Vote to approve .02% Public Notice.
c. Approve Resolution R17-05: authorizing preparation and filing of the B&A - Action Required
Vote to authorize preparation and filing of the B&A ordinance.
d. Approve Public Notice of Public Hearing on B&A - Action Required
Vote to approve B&A Public Notice.
Trustee Committee assignments
f. Appoint Committee to review the minutes
g. Discussion: recording meetings



9. Executive Session
5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or dismissal of
specific employees of the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an
employee of the public body, or against legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity.

10. Adjourn



1.

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
June 14, 2017 - 7:00 p.m.
Roll call
Present:
Jay Fisher - President
Thomas Hummel - Vice-President
Longry Wang - Treasurer
Liz Sullivan - Secretary
Marjorie Bartelli - Trustee
Richard Flint - Trustee
Emily Swistak - Trustee

Also present:

Tatiana Weinstein - Director

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director
Will Savage - Director of Youth Services
Ginger Boskelly - Finance Director
Chris Knight - Recording Secretary

Election of Officers

MOTION: Trustee Hummel moved to nominate J. Fisher as President of the Board.
Trustee Wang moved to nominate R. Flint as President of the Board.

Roll Call Vote - Trustee Bartelli - Fisher, Trustee Fisher - Fisher, Trustee Flint - Flint, Trustee Hummel - Fisher,
Trustee Sullivan - Fisher, Trustee Swistak - Flint, Trustee Wang - Flint.

J. Fisher was elected President for a 12 month term.

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to nominate T. Hummel as Vice-President of the Board.
Voice Vote - Approved by Voice Vote

T. Hummel was elected Vice-President for a 12 month term.

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to nominate L. Wang as Treasurer of the Board.

Voice Vote - Approved by unanimous Voice Vote

L. Wang was elected Treasurer for a 12 month term.

MOTION: Trustee Hummel moved to nominate L. Sullivan as Secretary of the Board.
Voice Vote - Approved by Voice Vote

L. Sullivan was elected Secretary for a 12 month term.

Opportunity for visitors to speak

Public comment period included comments from six attendees. A visitor expressed his thoughts about the
Board re-voting on the Director’s salary. A Library user spoke of how the Library is a benefit to his family
and the community and asked the Board not to reduce hours and services. Two members of the Illinois
State Poetry Society who stated they use the Library for meetings, thanked the Library for the space and
resources and oppose reduction of hours and services. One member of a couple who live in Lisle and use
the Library regularly, expressed their gratitude to the Director and staff for all the work that they do. One
resident thanked the Director and Board for including the District residents in Library community planning.

4. Consent Agenda

a. Approve Minutes of the May 10, 2017 Board Meeting
b. Approve Minutes of the May 10, 2017 Executive Session

1



c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 05/31/17, Investment Activity Report, 05/31/17, Current Assets
Report, 05/31/17, Revenue Report, 05/31/17, and Expense Report, 05/31/17
d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 06/14/17
There was an amendment to the Minutes of the May 10, 2017 Board Meeting, ltem 9. New Business, a.
Approve FY2017-18 Working Budget:
MOTION: Trustee Hummel moved to approve the FY2017-18 Working Budget excluding-the-transfer

a¥a a aY=Yalla Rco o 2 e BL A a¥a ed o ALRD 2 me-m-onth an o are re med

with the stipulation no money or funds be transferred to the Special Reserve Fund until B&A
Ordinance is passed later in the year.

MOTION: Trustee Wang moved to approve Consent Agenda items a. through d. as amended.
Roll Call Vote - All Aye

5. Director’s Report
Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month.”
Trustee Fisher and Trustee Wang reviewed the May billings in June.
Trustees to review the June billings in July to be determined.

The Summer Read Kick-Off Party took place on June 3™, There were various activities inside and outside for
attendees of all ages. Over 400 patrons attended. 789 patrons have signed up for Summer Read as of June
14", Lisle Library District has started its community engagement project. Millennia Consulting has held four
focus groups and a larger group forum as of June 9. The next group forum will be held on June 21%. An
online survey will launch on the Library’s website on July 7*". A final report of the engagement project will be
presented this fall. The new Trustees have had their legal and operational orientations. This included
meeting with the Library’s attorney, a tour of the facility, and introductions with Department Directors.

The Communications Coordinator and Facilities Monitor attended a safety meeting at Village Hall. The
Library received comment/suggestion cards that included recommendations to feature the Piasa bird
tapestry on the website, to have more European cookbooks in the collection, and to email patrons when a
book is close to being overdue. We also received compliments on our Connections newsletter from a library
Director in Mississippi. The Library also received handmade cards from high school students thanking the
Library for the use of the group study rooms for finals preparation and thank-you cards from an embroidery
group and the Bridge School in Lisle showing gratitude for the space and community cooperation.

6. Assistant Director’s Report
On June 11% there was an incident involving smoldering mulch as reported by a patron. The patron noticed
the smoke and called the Fire Department before the Library opened. Firefighters came and sprayed the
patch with a neutralizing chemical. The LLD Facilities Monitor also hosed the area down with water later in
the day. The Person-In-Charge procedures were updated. The Digital Outreach Team prepared social media
posts for Summer Read and the community engagement project. They also discussed ideas for various
outreach opportunities throughout Lisle. Plans are ongoing for the Summer Read Wrap-up Party and Ready,
Set, Go! events. The Library submitted a reimbursement of expenses claim to ComEd for the March 22"
power outage. The claim was denied. National Power Rodding pumped water out of the south retention
area near the parking lot and also cleared out the catch basins in that area. The Library parking lot was seal-
coated over the Memorial Day weekend.

7. Committee Reports
a. Finance - The Committee did not meet. No meeting planned.
b. Personnel Policy - The Committee did not meet. No meeting planned.

2



8.

9.

10.

11.

c. Physical Plant - The Committee did not meet. No meeting planned.

Unfinished Business
a. Set Director’s salary for FY2017-18
There was Board discussion about reaffirming the May 10, 2017 vote; setting the Director’s salary.
MOTION: Trustee Hummel moved to increase the Director’s salary by 3% to $108,150.
Roll Call Vote - Trustee Bartelli - Aye, Trustee Flint - Aye, Trustee Hummel - Aye, Trustee Sullivan -
Present, Trustee Swistak - Aye, Trustee Wang - Aye. The motion passed.

New Business

a. Adopt Resolution R17-04: Lisle Library Board Members
MOTION: Trustee Hummel moved to adopt Resolution R17-04: Lisle Library Board Members.
Roll Call Vote - All Aye

b. Adopt Ordinance 17-01: Prevailing Wage Ordinance
MOTION: Trustee Hummel moved to adopt Ordinance 17-01: Prevailing Wage Ordinance.
Roll Call Vote - All Aye

c. Approve Notice of Prevailing Wage Ordinance
MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to approve Notice of Prevailing Wage Ordinance.
Roll Call Vote - All Aye

d. Adopt Ordinance 17-02: Ordinance authorizing non-resident cards
MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to adopt Ordinance 17-02: Ordinance authorizing non-resident
cards.
Roll Call Vote - All Aye

e. Adopt Ordinance 17-03: Chronology Ordinance
MOTION: Trustee Wang moved to adopt Ordinance 17-03: Chronology Ordinance.
Roll Call Vote - All Aye

f. Adopt Ordinance 17-04: Meeting Date Ordinance
MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to adopt Ordinance 17-04: Meeting Date Ordinance.
Roll Call Vote - All Aye

g. Approval for closing Library for Staff Development Day
MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to approve the closing of the Library for Staff Development Day
on August 11, 2017
Roll Call Vote - All Aye

Executive Session

MOTION: Trustee Hummel moved to go into Executive Session for 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1) The appointment,
employment, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the
public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or
against legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity.

Roll Call Vote - Trustee Bartelli - Aye, Trustee Flint - Nay, Trustee Hummel - Aye, Trustee Sullivan - Aye,
Trustee Swistak - Aye, Trustee Wang - Aye. The motion passed.

The Board voted to go into Executive Session at 8:01 p.m.
The Board came back into Open Session at 8:22 p.m.

Adjourn
MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to adjourn the meeting. Voice Vote - All Aye
The meeting adjourned at 8:23 p.m.



Recorded by

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary

Approved by the Board of Trustees on July 12, 2017.
Approved by

Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the Board



Treasurer's Report as of June 30, 2017

Cash Balance Cash Receipts ~ Cash Disbursed Cash Balance

Fund Name 05/31/17 this month this month 06/30/17
Corporate 7,157,889.50 6,309.86 384,494.89 6,779,704.47
Building Maintenance 99,454,34 59.26 33,826.08 65,687.52
IMRF 323,874.96 82.96 15,729.69 308,228.23
FICA 162,624.65 85.11 12,844.,05 149,865.71
Working Cash 405,299.10 204,70 0.00 405,503.80
Subtotals 8,149,142.55 6,741.89 446,894.71 7,708,989.73
Special Reserve 2,425,093.78 26,018.51 13,861.00 2,437,251.29
10,574,236.33 32,760.40 460,755.71 10,146,241.02

Treasurer

Date

87.95%
0.85%
4.00%
1.94%

5.26%

100.00%




MONTHLY INVESTMENT ACTIVITY
June, 2017

Lisle Savinps Bank — Money Market

Earned monthly interest of $49.95. The 2 CDs earned interest of $334.03.

The Illinois Funds — MM

The deposits in June consisted of monthly interest of $ 927.39.

Ehlers Investmeni-TD Ameritrade

The interest for June was $.46. We had 6 notes that paid interest totaling $1,994.22.
We purchased one investment.

IMET-MM

The interest for June totaled $803.20. We also have $31,210.15 in a resiricted liquidating
trust account.

US Bank

We earned interest of $31.85 for June, We earned $1,786.47 in ecommerce income and
paid $95.80 in ecommerce fees.

MB Financial NOW accet

Earned monthly interest of $468.72. June’s payroll expenses were withdrawn for
$196,940.05 and we moved $315,000 to the General Fund checking for monthly
disbursements and payroll. We received our first 3 tax distributions bringing us to

51.03% of our levy.

PAYMENT OF BILLS

According to the RECAP OF PRIOR SHEETS EXPENSES report, which is the last page of the
Bills Paid Report for June 2017 Board Meeting, our payables totaled $304,156.41.

U:\Ginger\Monthly Financial ReporttMonthly Investment Activity.doc



SPSIESTY WaLNMSHodey [RRUBIIL AnuepnseBuiBun

LT S1ISSY LNIJHEND TYLOL

sTlog'es- £LLS1'68L'YS

¢202i5LE 00013 00'5Z0°062% CO'SI0'05E 0E'T 0e'e 000°004 00'000'0SE & LL0g/she OWTHA
VZ02PTIL L 003818 00'891°0028 00°000'002 52T 822 Q00001 co000'00T & AkCEmTiT DWIHS
12021100 90'ZEL'EY- 00L18'00LS 0'60%'E01 e8'l S¥'Z 96820} [elajoluieReo] - SR VI FAFARI N 1, UesipR
LZ02/8TK  09'99% 09'966'691 5 00'0E6'691 Q0T 002 alveRe]e]) 00'000'0LL 8 1102/82/2 VINNA
120Z/92/c ST 9BSS” SLUELY'PLLY 00000521 00z o'e 000001 0000054 8 Li0Z/82r2 YINND
Ozoeliol  ISv9ss 00'6¢0°LSS Y Y8208 L5E L5T 0000t 0000008 $  9L0Z0ZZL S20 1 'AUNod i
0Z02/51/9  D9'8RES 09'g5E'0L1LS 00°096°601 061 06°L 056'66 00000LL  § LL0T7 L9 2Bl BNeg
0Z0Z/LIS LE'EEYS- 091Z9'SLE 15°550'91 oLl gg'e 26901 00°000'GL $ glogress sied saLowaualy
0202/1/¥ paviel 08'FIS'01E 9TGEL0L ey gy 000°00L 00°000°01 $  gLoe/wETl TS i ‘Aeg usmig
CTOZ/E/E STYeLs- §2'89.v728 08206422 oLl 0L 000°004 0ooon'sze  $ L102/8e [ten Yueg Aoy
GLOTRZEL  9LThE 00’ LE6'8VS 9.'616'6Y [ 591 000001 00'000'0¢  §  9LOZEEEL Aueg Ay
BLOZ/E/IOL  867LLTE 00'0LD'BSS Z0'8BE'6S 8571 erA 000004 00°000'09 $ SloTiLe) ey Ippaly
BLOC/YE 022951 08'25k'851$ 00’1009} oz’ A 000'001 aoooc'agl % SLO0E/LIG yuedlargy
SLOZI6LE  00°0ZF 1§~ 05'ZE'ETLS 05°E58'PEL ozl 0z’ 00000 0000052 9l026le LANOS 3 daLain
6102/1/9 19'989%- 007 120’628 L LEL'SE L2l 002 1617201 00°000°52 $ 9LOE/ES slled sauoclucuapy
6L0Z/9LS  0Z'i0'LE- 08'006'8518 00'6.25'651 1z 0zl §16'68 00000091 § SL0ZALS J0ssy By fieN pad
6LOE/ LY 99°G¥9%- OF'E8S'GLS 90'60b'3L 95°1 114 5187201 000009 8 QLOZIEIE uiod susAig
BLOZ/LLE  09')ELS- 0r'8.2'651% 00'000°091 ozl o) 0000} ogooo'osl glozrese Jueg obied siap
5L0Z/9L/IL  81'65L'S% PE'PL9'0228 9LeLe'FLE o GE'} Q00001 al'gle'rie  § GLOZALL yueg sBueg atsn
8102/6/LL  052I¥E 05 TIFSTIS 00°000'6Z 1 gy 51 000001 0000062 $  gL0TLL Y¥SN g auQ fended
L0/ SPLEVS SLELYSELS 8ZZ86'7CL Wl oF'l 0666 00'000'62L  $ GLOZIEMLL ¥g deD Auswo)
8L02/L/0)  TY'GEVS 00°L05'051H5 2L'LL0'05L L9 89') 8666 00'000°05L  § GLoz/1L/0k aug eaded
L0228 ZLGELS 08'50L'08S 85639662 Ll oLl 008'66 00'000'0E £ SLOEE0L a2 yueg Ay
8L0T/0Z/2  8E'TOVS 2£'Z0p'8LLS 00'000'8LL gi'l [T 000°00% 000008 §  sloZiele IeN ¥SN %G sug feuded
BLOZOE/L  8LVLS 00°189°'66% ZTTLY'66 80°L ool S.5°66 ooooo'onl & P srAPRAra 00ssy abiy peN pad
BLOZPLIS  E0'G86S 002L0'051L$ 1B'E20'6Y) achl 13 001’566 Q0000’0 § SHOZEEL Hueg JSr03SIQ
BLOZIELE  ZRLES Z8'L20° 2018 00°000° L0} Sl sl 000°GoL 00000701 $ GL0Z/LVE Syoeg UBLUPIRD
Bl0Z/ZLE  0DOTS- 00 866'67S (0°'000'0S 0z’ el 00000t 00'000°05 $ Slog/i e queg Jerodsig
LI0ZI0EZL 0T #PS'ed- 097685 658 09'€CL'65 L9 52°€ 914°L01 0000088 $ £102/811 T A obegaulp
2102/8L8  06'¢0L$ O EPD'SSLE 05'LE8'P51 At SZ'L 00000k 00'000°651L  § GLOT/LLI6 Q9 Hueg Ay
LI0Z/518 55028 1Y 05°gLL'STLS g0'€L8°'9Z1 ieL SLL oty ooooo'sgl % FLoz/9uy Qag aek alRs
AWQZATH, 05ELE 05°€10°0618 00°GO0'051 'L - 0007001 00°000'05L $  prOZWEIL @9 weg dx3 Leolsly
9102/5L/EL 0008 66'686'6YZ3 66'666°BYZ S0 S0 00000k 66'666'6Y2  $ GlogsLe 3ueg SO/BUQ Japeyd
LIQZILL BYYSO'LS SLpee'L1ES LYBUEGLE 08’0 05’0 Q00001 I960E9lE ¢ gLzl L 3ueg sbumes afsr
ang Héa AL fled INLA SlEY fiz] Wy aded paseyaing slaunsaaul
uodno?y
ZTEBO'ES BUEWEEE V]
SLOLE'LES 13W-yse:) parwsey
90°E85'HY'EE
CO'LEE V6T LS AQY T8 spund sioulf eyl
YO LGS AQV L 13w
TFEBS'Z0ZS yueq sbuiaeg ajsy
ST A5G
98'212'605'eS
05Z6F 978 S2UBLLL0Y T
Z9TLETIS jueg gn
00°L0LE yseo Anad-ElouBuld BN
98 LY ETE'ES 1008 MON [BIoUBULY S
Z09ZEEPS £21G pausdo-jaoy SueedC g
91'80£'66% (Z) - roLBUYY JO Yueg

LLI0g19 Vo snfes
124y e

4102 0g aunp
ANTYA LIHAUVIN IV LY
SJASSY LNIHHND



% 9F'191 00°007°00€$ S67658°TSSS STT6YPSKS 15°810°0%8
% 9F 191 00°002°00€$ $6'658°755% STTEHHSTS 15'810°9%8
% ££'8§1 00°000°00€$ 00-000°05S$ 00°000°SLYS 00°000°5Z$
% £1'9¥8° 0070078 $6'658°2% $TTE9'6S 1S'810°TS
aLA ©} 19Bpng [enuuy aL0Z-§10Z 21025102 L10Z aunp
196png y0 9, L9l Ad sunf - |np sunr - Ainp WIUOW BN
21791 A4 aLA ati

L102/0€/9 ybnoiy) sanuansy
JoLsIq Areaqi aysin

AU anjesay |eivadg

SANNIATH TYLOL

NOILYNOJ HSVD % LSTYFLNI TV.LOL
4 #1RI0dI0D) WOI] ISURI] - PRIOLISTY  O1-L8SHb0-0L
ealesay [eoad§ - pawreq 1se81U]  00-18HT0-0L
SNOLLYNOQI /LS THHLNI

SANNIATH



% LE011 00°0§18 1Z171% 9%°991§ 00'0$
% '€ 00°008% 6L €56 15°650°1§ 00°0$
% 75'891 00°000° 11§ 1+975°918% 6T LEC'STS 00°0%
% 96'Sh 00°000°S+$ 89°£919 £189°028 00°08
% 000 00°0% 00°08 00'0% 00°0%
% 00°0 0008 0008 00°0% 00°0§
% 00°0 a0°0% 00'0% 00708 00'0%
% 000 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00'0%
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 000§
% 00°0 00°0% T0'9% 99°988¢ 00708
% 00°0 00°08 ARRES 99°¢H1° 1§ 00°0$
% 000 00°0% 01°¢$ SHTENS 00°0%
% 000 00°08 00°0§ 00°0% 0008
% ¥ OF 00°000°5+8 PO EPIS LE00T81S 00°'0%
% 18001 £6'8FL S8 1S T0'68SFLLFS 50°L10°268" 18 00°0%
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0§ 0008
% 00'0 00°0% 0008 00°0$ 00°0§
% 000 00°0% 00°08% 00°0$ 00°0$
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 06°0% 00°08
% 00°0 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°08
% 7666 TITTILTIS SETLELIS 65 PTOLTIS 00°0%
% £8°66 8L°T6TETTS 0£'TISTEES ST606°TTTS 00°0%
% L3'66 805651718 96'709°68% FTOEF1CIS 0008
% 000 00°0$ 00°0% 00'08 00'0$
% 16001 SERELOIETS ¥ 10£°8L1°F% LE9YS0THFS 00'0§
aLA o3 1ebpng |enuuy 9L0Z-510Z 2102-9102 ZL0Z sunp
yebpng Jo % L1-91L Ad sunp - Anp aunp - Ainp YIUO JUB4IND
L1-81 A4 aLa aLA

pejoajiol aAISSaY [elnadg oN

210Z 0¢ aunp ybnouy) sanuaray
jouysi1g Areaqi agsi

YolId - xe] [day Aadoid jeuosiag
TN - *= 1 1day Auadord Teuosiad
diopy - xe ], "oy Auadord [euosiag

O0-E9tF-10-5%
00-T9%F10-0%
00-19%¢+-10-01

XV1L LNFWADVTdTH ALIII0OUd TYNOSYd

SAXVLYOVE TVLOL

yse)) Sunjiom - saxe], yoeg
‘duioyy “jdumaun - soxe yory
“QuIo)) SISNIOM - SaXR ] Moeyg
‘8pny uo] - saxe] yoeyg

'5U§ "qEI] - SaXe[, ey

YOI - saxe] yoeg

TN - soxe] yorg
RW/EUp|INg 70" - SaXe] Yorg
npny - $3Xe] yoeg

daoyy - saxe] yoeg

ysey) SUI IO - AAST] XB
‘dwony qdwaun - A xe]
‘dwo) siiopm - SavTxe],

SUL O 79 (0 - ST XEL

“SUl AN[IQRIT ~ KA XBL

VOId - AT xe L

AN - Ar] XB L
WRN/SUPING 70 - A4 X8
npny - A4 xe,

-diony - Axa xe]

00~18¥1-10-08
00-6¥t1-10-09
00-8p¥i-10-5€
00-L¥¥10-€5
00-9%¥H-10-05
Q0-Sty-10-CF
00-Fr¥+-10-0t
00-Eri-10-0€
00-THit-10-0T
00~i¥¥1-10-01
SHXVI XOvd

AATTXVL TVIOL

00-0Z3¥-10-08
00-61¥F10-09
O0-81¥b-10-65
00-L1¥b-10-€€
00-9THp-10-0%
00-ST¥¥-10-5F
00-+1¥¥-10-0F
00-€T¥110-0¢
00-TTF10-02
00-ETH10-01
AATTXVL

SANNIATA



% S¥YEt 00°00%% 89°0¥68 08°LEL1S LOLLES §394 JUSPISIY-UON,  O0-9EEF-£0-01

% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% ENOA - SY0OG 180T ((-ZESH-£0-01
% FT811 00°000°V$ TH' 0LV 65°67L'7S CLOTHS WAPY - SYOOG 1S0T Q0 [£S+E0-01

FNODINI MSAd

% 00°0 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00708 LSHIAINI ALNNOD TYIOL
% 00'0 00°08 00°0% 0008 06°0% Use) BUIIOM - 15210u] SN0 00-0Z5t-70-08
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% “dwory “duwisupy ~ 1S2I0U] AN B0-61 $4T0-09
% 000 0008 00°0% 00'0$ 00708 duIoT) SIONIOM, - IS3IAU] AUA0D 00817068
% 00°0 00°0$ 00°0§ 00°0$ 00°0% "BpNf L0, - 1S AUNCD  O0-L1SH-TO-ES
% 0070 00°08 00°0% 00708 0008 U qetT - ISAIRIU] AIUNOD) 9091 $H-70-05
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ VLA - 1S200U] AUN0)  00-S1SH-T0-Str
% 00°0 00r0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% NI - 1520 AUN0Y  00+1SH20-0F
% 00°0 00°08 00°0$ 20°0% 00°0$ W/E 70" -15219U] AJUN0D  09-E£T15+T0-0E
% 00°0 0008 a0°0$ 00°'0% 00°0§ upny - 18R] AJUN0D  Q0-Z16+-70-02
% 000 00°0$ 00°0% 00°08 00°0% diog) - 18010001 A0 (O-115+-20-01

LSTIALNI ALNNOD

% TH'18 00°005°67$ 9U°LT1 Y98 £ 10E°078 79°9£68 AMWODNI LSTLLNI TYLOL
% 6TE6 00°000"$ 98°0LOES 1§ TELES 0L ¥0TS USeD) SUDHOA - PAWRT IS25]  00-T8+H-70-08
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'08§ duwey) [dwsun - pured WaAu  00-08b-70-09
% 000 00°0% (8278 0008 00°08 duo Yiom - POWIRT 1SOIU]  (0-6LFP-20-5S
% 00°0 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% “SpN[ 0L - PAURT 1AW 0-8LH-T0-£S
% 0070 00°0% 878 00°'0% 00'0% "SU[ QeI - PAIRT 1SARU]  00-LLIP-T0-08
% 85°LL 00°000°C$ €9°7ET1$ FETSS1$ 11583 WOLA - PO 18350 0-9LFHT0-§ Y
% 6¥'09 00°005°C$ 09001 STTIS S 96'T3E TN - PRWIRT 152000 0-S L T0-0t
% T0'801 00°000°t$ 80°658$ 81°080°T§ 92658 W/E O - POWIE 183190U]  OO-PLPF-T0-0€
% 00'0 000§ (co'o% 00°08 00°0% TP - PR 1SN O0-5LFF-T0-0T
% 90°18 00°000° 05 Y6 E9L'LES $YCTHTES 65 705E d1o - pawreq 155100 O0-TLFP-T0-01

THODINI LSTITLINI

% 8£°¢91 00056118 T 129°L1E ST EYLGES 00°0% XYL INFWNIOV 1dTE ALITdOUd TYNOSUHd TY.LOL

QlA 9} 3eBpng [enuuy 910Z-510Z 110Z-9L02 210z sunp
jebipng J0 % L9} Ad sung - Ajnp aunp - Ainp WU JuaLIng
L1-9L Ad alA aLA

paloalial aAlesay |eadg oN

210¢ og sunp r_m_._o.:._“_. SONUDJADY
Jo1asIg Areaqi ofsi



% 00°0 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0§ SIAJSUBL] 1S2IANU] PRIBINWINODY  (0-L6SH50-0S
% 00D 00°0$ 00'0% 00°08 00°0% UL SUn0ISII IV 00-965+-50-0¢
% 00°0 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'08 SIOJSURL], 1SAIAU[ PARMUADIY  00-L65H~S0-5F
% 00°0 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% vz SIUNOSSIT IV 00-965F-50-5+
% 00°0 00°0§ 00'0% 00°0% 00'0$ SI0]SURL], 1SOINU] PARIAWNIOY  (0-L6SHS0-0F
% 00°0 00°0% 00°08 0008 0070$ U], SIUNOOSI JV  (0-965F-50-0F
% 00°0 00'0$ 00'0% 00708 00°0% SIAJSURLE 1SAIAU] PARINWNISY  (0-L65H-50-0
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% USNBL, SIUNOSIQ IV 00-965~50-0€
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0$ 00708 00°0% SIBJSUEL], ISIANU] PRIR[NLNIDY  (0~L6SP-S0-0C
% 00'0 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% 0008 uae ], SO Y 00-965+50-0T
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% SIOSUEL], 1SAIAUE PARMUUMINY  0-L65+50-01
% 00°0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0§ UNE] SUNOASIT IV 00-965-50-01
% 00°0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°08 00708 Ay Amng - 0SIAL 00-$651750701
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% SUOY A& - 'OSN  00-€655-50-01

TWOINT SNOANVTTIISIN

% $€°01 00°007°9T$ 69°991°878 VETILTS 15%51$ TNOONI CELITISTS TVIOL
% 0911 00°000°S$ 6F LLY'HS 7T 0858 00°0% “diog - SWooUY BUWO  00-PESHF0-01
% 00°0 00°0% 1£7L6°1T8 00°0% 00°0% wrean ende Jod  00-£8Sb-+0-01
% 0070 00°08 0008 00°0% 00708 "QLRUOD SUTUW OURL]  (0-LLSH-F0-01
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0§ ST AV 00-SLEHH0-01
% £ETEL 00°00T'1$ 69°91L°18 TELIY1$ 156118 ewoou] 1140 Q0-ELSFPOR0T
% 00°0 00°0§ 00°0% 00703 00°0$ 891198 200 UIASPIOD  00-$9$+H0-0T
% 00°0 00708 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% wowdmb-syID  00-F95F0-01
% 00°0 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ saseqoInd A-V-SID  00-£9SHF0-01
% 00°0 00°0$ 00°08 00°5€% 00°SE8E soseyaind OOQ-SPID)  (O-TOS 001
% £F'T 00°000°078 00°0% 00°587% 00°0% d100 paomnsamn - sPIG  0O-08SHE0-01

AMOONI AALDHLS A

% L3611 00°00% bt§ $§'0TT985 LEETTESS 9L7085°SS AWOINI MS3a TYIOL
% 00°0 00°08 000% 00°0$ 00°0$ 3$B(1 §A - 5oty (0-TPSH-E0-01
% 68°L11 00°000°0t$ STHLE'0SS 86 SSILPS POT9RHS §SQ A U - $OUL]  (0-0FSH£0-01

QLA o3 jebipng [enuuy §L02-5102 41029102 £L0Z sunp
Jebpng jo % 21791 Ad aunr - Ainp aunp - Ainp Huopy JuaLng
L1-9L Ad GLA aiA

pelos|jel enIasay je10adg ON
ZL0¢Z 0 sunpe r_m:O.:._“_. SONUIADY
yolsig Aresdi a1si



% $6°66 £6°86L°6T0'SS £9°V65°L06'YS 6T 10L'870'ES 68°1PL'98 SAONIATY TYLOL

% 0070 00°0% (88°£67°¢E8) 0008 00705 SLNO YIASNVIL TVLOL
% 00°0 00°0% (98'TIO'ES) 00°0% 0008 mQ segsuel] SunendQ 011y 00-0111-00-09
% 00°0 00°0% (L89T¥'+19) 00°0% 00°0% mo seysuer] Bunesnd(y 01y 00-011t-00-5$
% (00 00'0§ (L6+T9'8%) 60°0% 00°0% mg isgsuel], Bunessdo 011y 00-011H-00-€5
% 00°0 00°0% (6LTLYLS) 0008 0008 mQ sysuel] SuendO 011F  00-01§#-00-05
% 00'0 00°0§ 19°€vT8 00°0$ 00°0% mo aepsuel] SuiressdO 011y 00-0117-00-0T

SANNA TYIDAAS WOHA L0 YHASNVHL

% 0070 0008 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% FAOINI SNOANVTTIDSIA TY.LOL
% 00°0 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% SIQJSURL] 158100U] PAIRINWINIYY  (0-L6SH-50-08
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% ue] SWNCASIA IV 00-965t-50~08
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00'08 00°08 SISUEL], J521a)U] PAIRIAILNGDY  (0-L6S=S0-09
% 000 00°0% 00708 00708 00°08 uade ], SUNOdSIG Y 00-9654-50-09
% 00°0 00°0$ 00°0% 00708 00°0$ SIQJSURL], 15210U] PARINUMIDY  ((-L6EH60-56
% 000 00708 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% U el SWN0osIA 4V 00-9681-60-6<
% 00°0 00°0% 00708 00°0% 00°0$ SISTSURI] 152100U] POIRINUINGIY  (()-L6SH-S0-£S
% 0070 00°0$ 0008 0008 00°08 U SUNOSIT IV 00-965-50-£5
dlA & jebipng jenuuy 9102-6102 £102-9102 2102 sunr
3eBpng jo % L1791 Ad sunp - fnp aunp - ginp YIUO JusLIND
21-91 Ad aiA aLa

pajos|ial aAlesey [eloadg ON

210Z 0€ aunp ybnoayl sanuanay
youIsiq Areqr ssi



% 00'0 00°0% 00°0% 00°6$ 00°0$ SIQJSURL, 1S3IMUT PAR[AWNODY  00-L865-08-0L
% 000 000 00°0% 00°6$ 00°0% Supung TN 00-9865-$9-0L

DNIANNA "TVIDFdS

% 0070 000§ 00°0% 00°0% 0008 SLSOD HONILYYILO - NOLLYAONTY TV.LOL
% 00°0 00708 00°0% 0008 00°0% (s2y 39CQ) 9Bmisag Buslgng  OI-L165-$9-0L

S1SOD DNILVIALC - NOILYAONTYI

% 00°0 00°0% {00'00¢%) 00°0% 00°0% SHH TYNOISSAIOH - NOLLVAONTY "TV.1.0L
% 000 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00708 (53 02dg) J0LLIXT - WOYITY (7~ [65-S9-0L
% 000 0008 {00°00¢%) 0008 00°08 (s3 93dg) Bulfepowsd  §E-1165-69-0L
% 00°0 00°0% 00'0% 00°08 00°0$ (53 29dg) JoLENU] - JAOIY  OI-T166-59-0L

SHILI TYNOISSTAOU - NOILVAONTY

% 000 00°000°018% 00°0% 0008 00°0% $1S00 NOLLYAONTY TV1OL
% 000 00°0% 000§ 000% 0008 adeospue] pUe] JUeOBA  (1-S[6§-59-0L
% 000 00°000°01% 00°08 00°0$ 60°0$ {say e2dg) UONBAOUSY JOLIA  (0-T98S-59-0/

S1S00 NOLLYAQONTY

% €011 00°000'$£TS r6E61°ES 16'895°LT8 00 198°E1$ SASNAIXA d1N10T GNV INIVIA "TV.INZY TY10L
% ¥1°56 00°000°05% 00°03T°CS 16'895°L28 00'198°C18 BuNMSUD  00-bL9IS-$9-0L
% 00'0 0008 0008 00'0% 0008 (s93 90dg) Apmig BUT  OE-£L95-$9-0L
% 00°0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°08 00°0% oy 08dg) "dinby 23 eperddn mndwoe)  00-7£95-59-0L
% 000 00°000°6S1$ P6'STS 0008 00°0% (s o2dg) mowdinbg 7 sxvpwng  00-1£9$-$9-04
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 0008 0008 $3Y 90dg - A1ag JWBIA -AuodoLd YO 00-T9LS-0070L
% 00'0 00°0% 000$ 00°08 0008 adg - saxe [, I8 2oy - AWadoId WO 00-L995-00-0L
% 000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% - 00dg - snedayautepy - Auadord 19YI0  (0-£995-00-0L
% 00°0 00°08% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ adg - a12g adeospuer| - Auadold YO GO-T99S-00-0L
% 0070 00°000°0€8 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% A 20dg) 210005 SP|Y-SHRARYAURIN  00-099S-02-0L
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0§ s 000§ - SN - KUadoId IBYIO  (0-980¢-00-0L

SHSNIIXT dINDE ANV LNIVIA TV LNHY

SASNIJXH AVASTE TVIDAdS
QLA 03 386png [enuuy 9L0Z-6107 2102-9L0¢ £10Z aunp iy nD
186png yo o, 21-91 Ad sung - Anp aunf - Alnp
L1-91 Ad QLA aia

AluQ aniesay |eoadg

2102 ‘0¢ aunp ybnouyj sosuadxy

PuysIqg Areaq osiq



% STT1 00°000°S+Z$ Y6569°TS 16'895°LZ8 00'198°€1%
% 00°0 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0%
% 00°0 00°0% 00°08 00'0% 00°0%
% 00°0 000§ 00°0% 0008 00°0$
aLA O} 3sBpng [enuuy 91075102 LL0Z-910T 2102 aunp ymy no
1ebpng jo % 1191 Ad aunp - Anp sunp - Ainp
LISL A4 alh aLa

AlUO enssey |eoadg
2102 ‘0¢ aunp ybnouayy sasuadxy
1o1s1q Adeaqi 9fsiT

SHSNAIXT JAYESTI Tv1DddS TV.LOL
B0 L
(s 0adg) aseyoIng - ST (B2 01-£985-59-0/

ALVI1ST Tvdd 30 3SvHIENd

DONIANNA TVIDE4S [e0],



% 0070 00°060°1% 00°0% 00°0% 0008

% 00'0 00°008' v 00°0% 00708 a0°0%

%{LPET) 00700578 08" GLY'YS ($T°909%) 00'0%

% 96't6 00°008°8LTS L9°€88°0TTS 60°ELY'F9TS 1eesTees

% €911 00°000'€S LY OYEES ST68Y'CS 06'68T$

% £ 6s 00°000°%$ TEBLIES CELLETS LE 78

% TESL 00°008°C$ 18'+8€°TS LOE0L°TS 17TE1$

% 78101 00°007°9% Z1°029°'5S 69°TIE98 S0'T8YE

% 16'68 00'000°¢$ 19°7T79°¢$ £TOEH'ES 69'7STS

% LL'S6 00'000'8¥$ 8$°851°9¢8 §5°600°SF$ 8SFRS TS

% 09'[8 00°000°95% FE786°9¢8 8FP69°SFS LTLOT'ES

% %0'26 00°000°0v$ 6L°L69°CES 0T ££8°9¢€8 79°786°T

% T9°66 00°000°6L8 $ETEYL9S T6'10L°8LS 19°8¢H°L8

% EIH1T 00°005°S€S £8'99%°92¢ TESISOPS T 668°CS

% 8716 S6'8EPDLTTS [E£'8T6011'TS FOOLETLOCS LEOTHELTS

% 61°98 00°005°+£8 LLT0L'6TS 1TSEL'6TS [£98°18

% L89L 00°00¢'3ES T0°LLOF1S 16990 1§ oY 120°18

% LY'6L 00°000°LTS 10°758°€Cs TT9SH 1T 95 E2L LS

% vT16 00°005°9 118€8°5S ¥$0£6°SS TL'5988

% 1806 rF 95 68F$ 96 09E" POV $6'995 FFYS ¥8°EF98ES

% LLC8 0L°20L'TEES 09 170" 1253 $599E°68T8 £E650°618

% L§'0% 69°LE885ES 9 £L6°TEES PELILTIES POFFERTS

% SE'06 88°016°8F5% 1L$EF128$ 6F'TL6 68 9L 60T°THS

% 60°201 PULTIRSHS $9'¢HH E0FS 08°L09 €948 T RLTOVS
aLA o3 1ebpng [enuuy 8L0Z-5102 2L0Z-9102 LL0Z aunp

jeBpng to ¥, L9 Ad sunp - Anp aunp -~ Anp YIUOY JuRanD

L1-91 A4 aLa Qis

pajoaljal aalesay |eloeds oN
Zi/0¢e/9 ybnoayy sasuadxy
191381q Areaqr 9s1

Ue]d SOUBISISSY UIASJWIOD  00-£29-01-01
Ze1g - wowasmquuRy uonin,  01-9¥95-0F-01

tesuadwo RWAOIAWAUN 9495 00-9+95-01-01

sujauag JJe1s 2yio

“SU] [BIUR(T 29 RS [BIOL
MO - SUL BT (9-7Z98-01-01
Y33L - SUL TR 0S-ZZ98-01-01
SA-su[[eRg  0£-7T95-01-01
AR INPY - SU [RIURT 07-2295-01-01
VWPY - Suj [ea  01-Z7295-01-01
onD-supdsoH  09-1E9S-0I-01
yoa - sul dsoH  0S-1Z9$-01-01
SA-surdsoy  0£-1795-01-01
ARSINPY - S dSOH  (Z-1295-01-01
URpY - 'S dsOH  (1-1798-01-01

SUY [BIUXC] PUB UYI[BIL]

SaLe[es [BI0L
"SIH Aepung - H0UBINONY 09-€196-07-01
"SIH ABpUNS - S30JAIRE ANCA 0€-£196-01-01
“SIH ABpung - $a31AISS NPy 0T-€195-01-01
"STH Aepung - salensiwpyY 0T-€195-01-01
SINOY "5y - UONEINAND 09-£095-01-01
SINOH 39 - S20IAISS [EO1UY23 ], GE-£095-01-01
SINOH 53 - SAOTALG YMOL 0E-€095-01-01
SINOH "53Y - $0IAIRS NPV 07-2095-01-01
SMOY “5oy - SAlERSIUIIUIpPY 01-£098-01-01

saLe[eg

SLSOD JIAOTdNE
SHSNILXE TTV



snedey pue souruUrRIN

% 87101 00065 vLE S PPSOLE 98 EVECLY SEOF6'91S SIMBN BI0 L,
% 6¥'LOI 00°089% 08°00L% 96'0ELS Gr'0eTs UOZUaA 00-9595-02-01
% 657201 00°05T°L¥S TLESLIGHS 6L°9T6°8YS 0EEPIELE mas[d ~ sanLnn 00-§69$-02-01
% 66'C6 000SL'T$ 98°0¢3°1$ P9 PESTS yees 13 7 1MAg - SaNLDn 00-+$95-0Z-01
% LE6L 00-000°88 97’79t % S86¥L'0% 6t 6178 SBD) - SSUMN 00-€595-07-01
% SOLLT 00'005°LS FEY8LLS T6'8LL°88 96'89T°TS W0y - sntN 00-T895-0T-01
% 007001 00°013°1§ 0001819 00°018°1§ 00708 1BNI 00-1595-0T-01
% 0F'96 00°009°9§ 00°00T°LS 0r'Teeos 00°05£°1% 1IPIAGL] S01AISS J3UIIU] 00-059¢-07-01
SAUHN
SLSOD HNIAINY
% ¥L'06 £CLTYLIG'TS IL61TSILTS 98°£96°039°C§ £0°0FT°5TTS LSOO FHACTING TV.LOL
% ¥6°08 00°000°¢£T§ FLIOT6EITS LOLIT061S 69°6TL°51% sasudxF I 2301
% 914 00°000°C58 TES0T'vve 30°FSTLES £9'vT0ES UONENOLL) - asuedxy JHIN] 09-8295-01-0F
% 16'6L 00°000°9¢S 68 E0LCES §0°L9L°8T8 $9°LSLTS "SAIDS YOO, - dsusdxy LA 08-8795-01-0F
% 17°59 00°000°65% LOTF9°0ES LE6TF' ST 160,58 SIOTATAG YINO A - 3suadxq THINI 0£-8798-01-0F
% 89°06 00°000°09% TL'TEY19% L8 60FFES 9CLEYYS SAISQ INPY - 2sudXT TN 0T-3795-01-0
% 1+'Ch 00°000°8%% PO FOSTHS 05°E5E°FHS TI6ELES upy - asuadxg THAI 01-8T95-01-0%
sasuadxy JHINI
% 96'88 85°839°CL1S 60'LT6'8SEE 166057518 SOFPRTLS sesuadxy ¥1d [B104,
% 15706 00°000°6£$ 9£70£6°9LS 66’667 5ES CTLIOES uole[naL - asuadxg YOI 09-$79¢-01-5F
% o6l 00°000°97% 16'009°€28 8¥°099°078 16°38¢°1% ‘$AIBg Y03 |, - asuadxy ¥I1 06-$T98-01-5F
% 1£98 00'008°32% 9T 6TF9TE T0°858°FZ8 STYYTTS SP0IAIRS N0 X, - asuadxy YOI 0€-S795-01-5%
% 58 85°880°5F$ £9°8ETIPS 9 695°8€8 T8°0TTes "AIOG NPV - 28UAAXT VOIL 0T-C795-01-¢F
% £6°C01 00°008°b<S$ £6°0€L°0ES 96'1T1°6€8 PUELETS Py - 3suadxy voI4 01-8798-01-5+
sasuadxdq vl
%{(90°9) 00°000°018% 08 0L VS (£7'909%) 0008 SIHRUg JJe1s 100 210
1A 9 y9Bpng |enuuy 9L0Z-5102 L102-9L0¢ L10Z sunr
jobpng 0 % L9 Ad sunp - Anp sung - fnp YIUO [ JUBLIND
41-91 Ad aLAr QaiA

pelos|lal anesay [enadg ON

L1/0€/9 ybnouiy) sesuadxy
Jouysiq Areaqi ofsi



% £9'8¢€ 00°00¢$ 9TL81$ 16618 €1'E618

% 00°00F 00°0ST$ 000518 0070518 00°0%

% LYLT 00'S6€'T$ $9°TTETS 08°L59% 00°0%

% LI'T6 00°SS8°¢LS $T'L95°T9% 1£1L0°898 79°087°L1$

% 18°ZE1 00°000°71$ 0§'ELL'EIS T0'LEG'STS 1E821°58

% 7.8 00°SLT'SE$ 89'¥87'ST$ 6E°6LT'6TS Y1'89L°F$

% LS8 00°000°L$ TLTHY'9S TI°981°9$ 65°8168

% 6779 00°005°Z8 P VSIS PILSSIS 00°08

% 89°66 00°080°6% YIS 95°050°6$ £6'L0¥'E$

% 10°LL 00°000°8$ LTOTLYS 80'191°9% §9°LY0°ES

% L1'66 00°00F 1§ LOPIL 9SS 6L'550° 148 7L 6E7°9%

% £9'76 00°000°T$ £reses PEOr6S (76'3L9)

% LL'6L 00°005°8$ €0'SS1°9% 01'08L'9% SL'S60°1$

% 8.8 00000°T$ 08°L8S 08°238 00°08

% pSSTI 00°00¥°9%$ 09'94L°ST$ §9'105°0€$ WETVS

% $8°09 00°005°+$ 1768148 09°6£L°T$ 66'610°1$

% £9'86 00'06€°S81$ YSHO8'LSTS 0E°8<8TIIS 06'678°TE$

% 5§96 00°008°011$ 90°097°L8$ VUVIELOLS $6'€98°S1$

% 9668 00'005°7$ 66'611°T8 80°6F1°7$ 606415

% STLIT 00°000°02$ 18'SPT'LS LTOEFETS 0€°65£°8$

% LS¥0T 00°000°01$ 0L'5T6°9% 0L°95+°01$ £TSLE'ES

% 01°101 00°600°VES 90°9£9°€E$ FOSLEPES 9L°81IFS

% 66'98 H0°0SL'9ES 05°TOLTES 00°0L6°1€S 00°TIS'TS

% §€'59 00°0SSLS 00°085'p$ $0°EE6' S (£8°£9T°¢9)
aLA ©} 19Bpng [enuuy 9102-5102 110Z-910Z 110Z sunp

19Bpng 30 % L9 Ad aunr - Anr aunp - Anp UIUO Jusung

21-91 Ad aia aia

pajos|jal anlasay |ewadg oN

2110€/9 ybnouiy) sasuadxy
LgsIq Areaqi oysi

BunuLd 3D
ey xog usodaq ARfes
Sunysiqng

sayddng Jsndwor)
sarddng Burssasoig
sarddng uaymry
satjddng sardoy
sarjddng [eLiRIy 211D
so1ddng 20130

Funurr] pue 281504 2101,

Suguiig

Alog [eroads a5eIsoq

AI3G N0 A - "ATe§ oadg/BunsLg
AOPY - "A12§ -2adg/Sunursg
23e1508

SISOOD HNIATING TYLOL

sireday pue ooUBURIUIRIA [BIC],

JeAOWY (siqqny

IO “TIEQY) UON-SITRdoy MR
dng ‘snedar [uan-siedayamey
“Alag adeaspue - [uUCT) RN
IDIAIAG JUIBJA] - SIORAUGD) JUIRIA

DV AH - SIBIUOD JUIBIA

00-£ZLE~8T-01
S1-TTLEST-01
00-61L8-5T-01

$1507) SuneradQ 2yI0

sanddng o],

00-81L6-ST-01
Q0-L1LE-ST-01
00-9145-5T-01
00-C1L8-52-01
GO-F1LE-ET-01
00-£3L8-6T-01

sarddng

00-CILS-SC-01
00-11L8-52-01
OE-GILE-ST-01
OI-0[LS-SZ-01
00-01L5-8T-01

unuiid pue 28e1scq

SASNAdXd ONILVIAO

00-5995-02-01
00~¥995-0T-01
00-£995-0T-01
00-7995-0T-01
00-1995-0C-08
00-0995-0T-01



% $9'6T 00°0ST'F$ 90'780'1$ 8¢'1£T°16 00°0%

% 0T'ZE 00°000°S 8L°8L1°TS $6L3718 00°0$

% 1£91 00°0SFLS LYY IS PESITTS €691T$

% [0S 00°000°618 9P EI6LIS YTZITOLS WIELTS

% 19°€h 00'05%°€$ 1726618 £2165°1$ 95'6¢8

% LSTL 00700’ S$ 9F0LT'SS 00'616'€S (00°08+8)

% 6578 00°089°968 98°60L°8L$ 0€¥P8°6LS $9°€01°228

% 616 00°005°L$ F0'691°LS 06'SE1°LS LY'L88S

% 007001 00°0ST°8$ 00°000°8$ 00°057°8$ 00'05T$

% +L'66 00°057'5$ PE0LO'SS 75'96T'SS 1£9L8$

% 16°6Z 00°001°5$ 0S'9EH 1§ POIZSLS 00°0%

% 80°CI1 00°000°FES 0S'L8b°LES 7T IVRES SY'887°L1S

% 81°69 00°005°$ 00'¥68$ TLV08CS ZLPSETS

% STLY 00°080°T$ 06'605$ $0°015$ 08'5€8

% SF'08 00°000°0£$ 8LTHI'S1S STILISIS 08718

% 88'18 00°00E°SES FTOLTSIS 00°506°37$ 00°08

% 91'96 00°055°5$ 00FIT1$ 00°LEE'SS 00708

% 00°0 00°0$ 00'09% 00'0$ 00'0$

% 98'58 00°0SHLTS YT965°TIS 00'89§°€28 00'08

% 00°0 00°00€°2$ 00°00t S 00°08 00°08

% 90'86 00°000'021$ P6661°C01S FOFLYTITS 60'1E0°42S

% §9°€S 00'SFLFS 79'898°C$ PP TS SLOIES

% 66°1€ 00°00L8 1E°65ES 16°€728 78178

% 17751 00°000°1§ 0+'658% LOTTELS 08°56$
QLA 0 196png [enuuy 910Z-610Z 1102-9102 1102 aunp

19Bpng Jo % L1-91 A4 sunp - Anp eunr - Anp UIUOIN JUBLIND

L1-91 Ad aLa aLA

pajesiel anesay jenadg oN
LiLioc/o ybnoayj sasuadxg

}ou13s1q Aeaqr sfsi

s - (pg woD) Sutupes],
ADEALRG-U]

uoBugosay 1aun|op Akoidwg
RIS - SOOUDIJUOY)

HEs - sBunsaly

Je1g - sangg

00-88L5-0%01
00-L8L5-0%01
00-98.L5-01-01
00-$8L&-0%-01
00-¥8L5-01-01
00-€846-0t-01

Juatdoaaa(] 3a1snI] iy Jes
INIWJOTIATT TANNOSIAd

SHMAYES TYNLIVILNOD TY.LOL

291AJ0% 110IAR]

99 PRV - [BIDBIUOT) OLLS
SIUBINSUO) AQUITY JUIISIAL]
S ~ $201AI2G [BNIGBIIUCY) JUI0
09 ~5901A12S [BIORIINO.) I
UIIPY - S20IAT9G JIUOY) IO
KouaBy uonoa[on

UMWDY - S20jA18g (€50

00-1LLS-CE-01
00-0LLE-5E-01
O1-69L6-8¢-01
0T-¥9L8-6€-01
00-£9LE-5E-01
00-Z9L8-£€-01
00-T9L5-C£-0T
00-09L5-6E-01

STIIANES TVNLOVAINOD

soueInsu] dwo;y SI9NIOM #SLE
DUOE AIRION

([ued-1y'} s5eweq Aiadolg
spuog S}spLg

IONVANSNI TV.LOL

00-FSLS-0E-0T
(0-TELE-0E-01
00-18L5-0£-01
00-05L5-0€-01
JONVANSNE

SASNZAXT ONILVY3dO TV10L

$1507) Suneiad() 10 101

[BABLY TBOOT]
sa5IRYD) yueyg

SI-¥TLE-5T-01
GI-2TLE-ET01



% ¥8°16 00'891°618 $9°6LEFIS LEPCYLIS 18'660°T$ A qiT-nuod-idoyaue dinbg  00-SpRE-8101
% £1°0 00°008% 00°0TL$ 0018 00708 I3[ 95EISOg- RIS 00-£P8S-8+-01
s|eiuay 7p suedoyaumey dinbg
% 81°6L 00007 1% 18°€¥LS Z1'0%6% 0F'8758 Jusurdmby tourpy jeic,
% LOOF 00°00Z8 00708 £C18% 00°0% onD - dmbgioutiy  09-£T8E-8H-01
% L6 0°00Z8 067918 ¥L961S 06'85% $A0IAI0G Y93] - AMBI 10U 0S-ET8E- PO
% 8¢ LY 00°00T$ [A23% 2 L1768 00°0% Yo - dinbg JouA 0€-£785-84-01
% 00°0b 00°00T$ 6ECHIS 00°08% 0T'%E$ Se0TAIBG INPY - dmb Jouty  97T-$T85-84-01
% 9789 00'00T$ 00°0% 7S'9¢18 79'+68 Yd/sotaag wpy - dinbg 10Ul $1~¢78%-81-01
% 6£7081 00°00Z8 00°'0% 8L709£8 $L°09£$ N 188y - dmbg souny 1-£286-85701
Jurdinbk g Jotw
% 6656 00°009°0¢8 98" Y9 g LO'TLE'SS £L°818% juedinby rofe 101
% 95776 00°00¢% 0070618 0879%% 00°0% onyy - dmbgiofeyy  09-7085-81-01
% 8766 00°005§ 70'8878 14°96¥$ 0TS 901418 Y03 ], - dinbg 10l 0S-T08S-§4-01
% S6'5T 00°0058 90'6EL$ €L°6T1% A AR ymes - dinbgiofel  0€-z086-84-01
% LE'99 00008 $ $LI5TS 7818 00°0§ 301G INPY - dinbg Jofey  (T-T085-81-01
% 007F5 00°005% 00°0% 66'6978 666978 Yd/soateg wipy - dmbg tofepy  §1-7085-81-01
% IL'E9 000058 EFO1ES LERIES L5'31€8 ngassyiucl - dimby ofey 01-2086-84-01
% £1'16 0076053 0008 P°56FS 0003 apry Aresqr] - dimbg oI 00-7086-8F-01
% 68°L6 00°001'L+$ LS F98°THS LOTLOT'O¥S 00°0% {(dio)) mrely sLe[od  OI-T08S-8p-01
Justwdinbg Jofe1y
SLSO0 INTWINDT
% LOSE 00'061°L1$ 97'9€5°0€8 LTOLTITS LY'LEV'TS LNIAAOTIATA TANNOSHHd TY.10L
% LO'SP 00°061°L+8 9T'9ES 0ES LTOLTITS LYLEYTS Juawdojaaac 22SNIL 39 IS [BI0],
% 05°8¢€ 00°000°T$ 00'0§ 96°+85S 964078 SROISRI[-BUIUIEL],  (4-68L5-SH01
% 856 00°068% (s575L9) $TEsEs 00708 oSN, - SBUNSIN.  0L-8BLS-SP-01
% 00°SE 00°000°1% 00°0Z5$ 00°05€S 00'0% L[ - SOUIBIUOD)  (L-LBLE-SH01
% £8'€01 00°059% 00°08 00°5.98 00°5L9% INSNUL - S  OL-98LE-SH-01
QLA O} 1ebpng |enuuy 9102-5102 210Z-9L02 Z1L0Z aunp
1ebpng jo %, LE9L A4 aunp - Lnp sunr - Anp uop Juang
L1-91 Ad QLA aLi

pajo9|jol anlesay |eloadg oN

21/0€/9 ybnouy) sesuadxy
Jolnsig Adeaqi 9fsi



% LS'LY 00°000°5$ 0F'SLE°TS A TR 00°0% SUONOINIOD JOId - SIEOIPOMR 08-0065-05-01
% 8L°99 00°000°1% SEHe9s ¥8'L99% 00°0% 3 ARG AINOA - S[ROIPOLIR  0E-0065-05-01
% Z1°001 000Z5°TrS 1S°E5L°LES SETLYTHS LOPO0LS o] ARG NPy - SEOIPOLIRd  (T-0065-05-01

AIBALIACT 20/SEANPOLID]

% §5'36 00°005°8018 LTLESEILE SO'LT6'9018 86'PLY 1S S[ELRIRIA [BUSIA-OIPNY [R10],
% 1701 00°000°68% $9°01F 865 L8TI6°06% 0T €65°E18% e MRS UNPY - SIBIN ACY 0356860501
% T1'T8 00°005°61% £5°95H°518 SIFI0'G1S 8L7188°TS 2de] ARG YINOA - ST AV (E-0685-05-01

m_ﬂm.—m&mz [ensipA-cIpny

% LL°98 00°000°6¥18 TIQ0LCETS 8¥ 06T 671 T1'591°0T8 $35BqRIB(] [E30L
% 19°58 00°008°TLS LYE9L68 00°10L°01% 00°0$ 1da] MRS WINOA - $35RQ 0E-€L85-05-01
% TETLI 00°000°01% EOVPI'LY 69 1ETLIS [ARAANAES [eUOISSAJOI] - 5258 0T1-TLYS-0S-01
% TI08 00°008"9T1% TE16L'9118 6L7L5E1018 00°7T0°9% SOSEE( PISUIBDIT VW] 0T-698€-05-01

saseqeIe(]

% €L'E6 00°686°L7TS LT§P1°EST8 OT'189°€178 P PT8°TTS 004 [#10],
% ¥T'66 00°00L'61% CIUBEOES T6'055°61% €5 1997 Jda] AIaG IBPY - SYOOG JO  0T-L98S-0§-01
% 0579 00700098 $L956°9% 08 67L°ES 00°0% siuowapddng joy sseusng  2-9985-06-01
% SS1T1 007001°95% €57 ETHLS £0°185°79% $E917°6S UONOLI YNPY - SY00d 01-5985-05-01
% tE'68 00°000°+88 UEPSLLS 167L¥0°SLS SEBLY'SS UONSTE UON - $Y00d  1-4985-05-01
% LLLE 00°5£5% 00708 £0°70T$ 00708 WA MG UL - $N00H  0§-£985-0-G1
% 6L88 00°000°1$$ FE9S8°ECE LY 18T 95°979°¢$ o "AIeg Yo - SN0 0£-£985-08-01
% ¥7'89 00'059°01% FEOEL 6 TELGTLS 9S 1P3°TE TS A0RI] 07-£985-05-01

soog

VIAEN AV Al
% €TTH 00397738 ¥Z7'979°39 09°€L8°CL8 F8'€66°CS $1S0D INAWJINOE TYLOL

% 698 00°89+'0€8 LSRETETS 1#15£°978 1L919°T8 sjenuay % siedayy/urely dinby o,
% LT 001 00°005°L% 6C°916°LS 6Y0TSLS 00708 (d10) soperddr] 29 WIEW 100Y  (T-9¥5S-§+-01
% $§0F 00°000°¢% 057618 SESTTIS 06'5158 nuoduoN-1doAmEN dinby  00-9+85-81-01

dlLi ol yabBpng |enuuy 9L0Z-$10Z £302-910Z 230z sunp
1ebpng jo 9 L1981 Ad aunp - Anp aunp - Anp Lo JusLIng
Z1-81 Ad aLA aLA

po10a|je) anIesay jeioadg ON

2110¢/9 ybnouayy sasuadxy
JoLsIq Aeaqi 9gsin



% 6571 00°005°LYS 3CT91°3HE 8 078°65$ 05718787
% 11611 00°000°S£$ SE916°88 $6'989° 1% 0786571
% LYLL 06°000°758 60°Ci8°TTS 8CTor 0TS 8¢519°¢S
% E£0°F01 00°000°0L9% OULEETSLS $L'1L6°969% 80661 15%
% 00°001 00°000°00T$ 00°000°002$ Q0°000°007% 00°0%
% 00°0 00708 (6£T6TCES) 00°0% 00°0%
% 9§°501 00°000°0S+$ 00°000°085% 00°000°CLES 00°000°5Z%
% 000 00°0% 6¥ 629°5ES SL1LE 1S 80°66% 9%
% 00°0 0G°000°0TS 0008 00°0% 00'0%
% 1T 06 00°S61°CHS LT690°9¢% 6L'L96°8ES LELLECIS
% STEL 00°009°LS 17 1L5V$ £€7£95°S8 0L°8€5° 18
% L88L 00°00£°€$ 06°L16°¢S T6'6LTFE L NATAR RN
% TE09 00°00£°T$ 15°£59% 1+485°18 £0°98T$
% £8°¢6 (056565 9L LBV IES 9t O0F CES LT 6E8'8S
% T1'ETl 00°005°¢$ SEEHTYS LY TLL9S 90°0LF €S
% T¥LS 00°SHE TS 09 E1€°TS CEI9F 18 00°566%
% £3°701 007000118 0£°6L8°68 [LTIE'T1S Py LS0TE
% TL'ER 007055918 10°658°71$ $6'5¢8°C1S LLOIETS
% L9°T6 00°501°855% P1'689°795% $1°68I°L15$ 0Z'555°09%
% 99°C6 00029°TL8 8 PG 198 $5'987°L9% 99°060°1%
% 0L'58 00°000°FZS T0°096°0T8 T6'L95°0TE 65'98%
QLA o 39Bpng jenuuy 9L0Z-5107 L10Z-910Z L10g sunre
jebpng 0 % L1791 Ad aunp - Ainp aunp - Ainp WUO jJualsng
2191 Ad ali alA

PoJ09)jal 2AI9SaY |e10adg ON
21/0€/9 ybnouyy sesuadxy

yousig AselqiT s)si

(/g zo') smionns Spig - e
(A/E T0°) SUIBIA - YI0MIaN
{IN/ Z0°) SOSRYOINg - YHOMION

SASNFIXH LNIVIN/DTd TO°

SASNAdXT 3DVSI A410TE1STY TV.LOL

Supung AN

IV aAlasay [e1vadg woxy Jagsuei],
aalasay] Te1adg 03 s93sueI]
nein pide lag - pRInsay
SHLE - PRIOLISY

SHSNAIXT IOVSN AILITILSHY

SHOIAYES SHIAVIY ANV SIWVIDOEd TVIOL

00-9765-59-0¢
00-£T65-59-0¢
00-0765-89-0¢

08-9865-08-01
08-£865-08-01
08-¥865-08-01
08-1865-08-01
08-0365-08-01

§,5201AIRG SIOPEY (8101

(1 "AIRG YINO X - S30IAISG JapRay

3(] "AIDS NPV - S9VIAIE I9PRSY

SUOIR[Y ATUNWEIIO.)
SUNeNIRIAL AUIUO
Jda(] ALag YN0 A - SWRIE0L]

S901ATIG NPV - sweifold

SHOIAYES SHIAVIY ANV SIWVEDOU

VIAIW AdvadlT TVELOL

0£-0¥%65-09-01
O1-0¥65-05-01
$Q01AI% S1opEay

sweasord [0l
0S-1£6£-09-01
0-1£65-09-01
0€-1£65-09-01
0T1-££6$-09-01

SWIRIZ 014

KIDAY[A(T 20CT/S[BOIPOLA TRIOL,

ATIANRQ WSWND0C

0T-1L8E-05-01



% ST16 £C°CST'STOCE LUTEFHS9'YS 66 S1S°9L5 Y 1L°768°9F18
% 00°0 00'000°SL$ SLLETTIS 0008 00'0%
% 00'0 00°000°52% SLLETUIS 00°0% 00'08
% 85°501 00005 FE1% TTTES611E 00°000°TF1% 80°978°€¢8
Q1A o3 1efipng |enuuy 9L0Z-$10Z L10Z-9L02 LLoz sunp
1ebpng jo 9%, Z1-8L Ad aunr- Anp aunp - Ang HIuop Jusungy
21791 Ad ala aLA

pelos|jal sAlasay [e1oadg ON

2170€/9 ybnouiyj sesuadxy
youysia Aelqi afsi

SHSNAJLXHE 1TV TVIOL
eoL
AouaBunuor) 00-6665-06-01

AINIDNLLNOD

SESNAXE LNIVIN/DA1d 20" 18I0l



(zs1peg0) 10140 % Joxeg

9£08.8 (eckezzs0) Joifel g 128G S0} SRjO L
pred a210AU] L10£90
9€08LS uonaly Uon - syoog 01-¥985-05-01 suonenuyuoy) L10T/TI/L (£€v€TTSD) J01AR] %9 133y
(eerezzso) 1o)ie) B Joveg
9£°600'T$ :(e5££2260) Joife L 9 Jaxeg Joj sjejof
pred 3010AU] L10£90
9L°600°1S 1daq@ "A1Rg ANPY - $00g 3oy 02-L985-05-01 SUOLENUNUOT) L102/Z1/L (£5€€TTSD) 101AR ], 29 3o3eg
(eseezzs) Joife) B 1aveg
05°€Z88 (28614 1¥7) JoifRL 9 sayRg Jo) SIRjO|
00168 sanjddng Sussso0iq 00-L1L§-5Z-01 pred 3010AU] LT0E90
0STELS 1da “AIS YNPY - SRIN A-V 0F-5685-05-01 Suissaso1d 7 $yjoog orpny L10T/TI/L (Z8SILTHT) 014 %9 1Ry
(zesLL1L1) JojAe] B Joyeg
00°'ITFIS JSUONNJOS ]S84 UOoSI8puUYy J0) Sfejo |
pied as10AU] L¥SERTY
00°1%1S AD[AIDG JUIBJA] - SISBIUOD) JUTRJA 00-1995-0Z-01 [onuo)) 1saq sunf LI0T/TI/L SUONRN[OS 159 UOSIOPUY
SUOoIN|OS 1S4 Uosiapuy
00°792% :Buibewy g juLd eibajpy 10 S{e10 ]
pIed ao10AU] 8199
00¥T18 Sunuug 00-T1£5-6T-01 Spie)) ssauisng LI0T/TI/L
pred 8910 6559
00°69% Sunuug 00-TILS-SZ-01 spIe)) sssuisng L10Z/TI/L
pred 2010AU] 0£95T
00658 Sunuig 00-T1L6-ST-01 Spie)) ssauisng L10T/TI/L SuiSeur] % Juuy eida| v
Buibew| 3 juld eibajly
00018 LHYv/eiqe) punoy Buipesy Jnpy Joj Sfejos
pred 2010AU] L18790
0001 HEg - sanq 00-£8L5-0t-01 sewaq uesf - diysraquiapy LI0T/TIIL LAAV/A1q8 L punoy Sutpeay )npy
Lyyv/e|qel punoy Buipeay jnpy
unowy uonduosaq Junosay JaquinN Junooaoy snyejg adA) uopnoesuel) JagquinN uonoesuel | JaquinN uoneaynuap] xe|
uonduasag aje( uoljoesuel| SWeN Jopuap
L10Z ‘2L AInr 1o} s|qehed sjunosoy
| obey

Jo13s1q Aseaqi ojsi

Wd L2'6c€0 L1L0g/S/L



0L'98% saddng uayoiry 00-91L8-€T-01 pied a010AL] $9LF00
0T'1528 satjddng ‘suedar juan-sieday aurey 00-£995-0T-01 S UYL} 39 [BLIOYIUE[ “OSIA] L10Z/2IL "2U] *S)0°] 958D
*oU| ‘sjoT] asen
00°88% 2'oUf ‘BoUBWY SUOHN(OS UOUEBYD) J0) Sfejo)
pied J010AU] 0r6102TT1
00°88$ nuoHuoN-1dayAurey dinby 00-9%85-8+-01 39D DD L10T/TI/L ‘o] “BOLISWIY SUONN[OG UoUE))
"JU| ‘eaLBWY SUOIIN|OS UoURY
SEO6F 98 (202£$557) 40/ 9 soxeg J0) S[ejOL
01°8LTS soljddng Surssasoig 00-L1L5-SZ-01 preg 2010AU] £10£90
STTIT9$ uonaLy npy - syoog 01-5985-05-01 Fuissaooiq 79 uonoL] - sj00g LT0Z/TI/L (ToTErssT) 1o1ke, %9 1oxRg
(z0zeyssn) solfe) 2 sayeg
£0°10L°C8 :(ee9szrGT) Joihe ) 3 Joxeg Joj Siejof
[SEAALS sa1jddng Sussaooig 00-L1L5-6Z-01 prEd 2010AU] L10£90
35°8L5°T$ 1daq “A1g N0 - $oog 0£-£985-05-01 Burss22014 %9 SA - ${00g LIOZ/TI/L (TE9sTHST) 10jAR ] % JoRg
(zgaszya) Joife ] 2 1oveg
970L8°T8 {(2#992257) J01fey 9 48)Eg J0f S[RjOL
pred So10AU] L10£90
97T 0LS1S 1da "ALag INpY - syoog 3oy 0T-L985-05-01 NPy - $§00g 20UAYIY LIOT/TI/L (T+99726T) 1014R] % Iaveg
(zv99zzs) 101he] 3 Jaxeg
reees :(28620257) Jo/Ae L 3 4axeg J0) SIBJO
0L EF$ soljddng Sussascig 00-L145-SZ-01 pred 2010AU] L10£90
rI81$ UOH2L] }NPY - $300¢g 01-6985-05-01 Jurssaooid % S9d LI0T/TI/L (78670TST) 101Ae] 2% I9xeg
(z86z0z57) Joife) B Joyeq
8E°8Cr8 (2821L1¥71) 10/A ] 9 18YRg IO} S|BJOL
S691§ sarjddng Burssaoorg 00-L1L8-ST-01 preg so10AU] L10£90
£ 11¥% 1daq “Aseg Yoy - syoog 0£-£985-05-01 Burssa001 % SINOA oMy L10T/TI/L (Z8L1L1+71) 10[Ae] % Joxeg
{(z8L1LL147) Jolfe] R Joxeg
£ETLECS (25L¥EE0T) J0ife ) P Jaxeg Jof s[ejoy
S6'TETS sanddng Suissasorg 00-L1L8-5Z-01 pIed S010AU] L10£90
8C°6ETCS uonatg uoN - sjoog 0I-#986-05-01 BuIsseo01d % 211D L10T/TL/L (Z81¥#££07) 10]Ae] 29 1o3eg
junowy uonduosaqg Junosay Jagquinp Junoosay snye)s adA)] uonoesuei) JaquinpN uoloesuel | JaquinN uoneoynuap| xe|
uonduasaqg ajeq uonoesues| awep Jopusp
2102 ‘2) AInr 1o} ajqehed sjunosoy
Z abeyg

JoLsIq Adeaqi ajsin

WNdle:6g:e L10g/s/L



uelng JalAey

LCFELE Ainseas| ayj jo juswpedsq Joj sjejo
PIed 9010AU] L10€90
REPLS sa8reys) yueg CI-€TLS-ST-01 -9¢ 5934 I40Dd - 0TL uuog L10T/TL/L Kmsea1], 243 Jo awnredag
Anseal} ay) jo Juswpedag
00°S0E°CS Auedwon Buies)n slejdiwon Joj siejo ]
Pred 3210AU] L6€T0D
00°€0£'TS ARG IBW - SI0BHUOT JUTEN 00-1995-02-01 L10Z *A[nf Sumues[) L10T/TI/L Auedwo) Burues[) aejdwon
Auedwog Bulues]) sjeidwon
6L 80118 1824108 951 Joedwo Joj sjejo
pIeg 2010AU] T8EPL
174918 sarpddng Fuissasolyg 00-L1L5-ST-01 Surssaoold LI0T/TI/L
pred so10AU] £3¢hL
0'T6rs Jdaq ARG INPY - SPBIN AV 0F-$685-06-01 SO 21sny L10Z/T1/L
Pred 2010AU] TSEPL
9c011% sarddng Suissaooiy 00-L1LS-SZ-01 Buissanoig L10Z/T1/L
Pred 210AU] 1393 78
00'6£€S daq “AI9S NPY - SPEN A~V 01-$685-06-01 @D oIsny LIOT/TI/L 221n0§ 2s51(] 10edwoy)
921n0g 2si( Joedwon
00°F6F8 -aungly ofesiyn Joy siejo
pred S010AU] L19TLO
00'v6v$ deq “A1e§ INPY - S[eoIpOuag 0Z-0065-05-01 uonduosqng tadedsman LI0ZT/TI/L aunquy, o8eary))
aunqu] obeaiyn
00°0L28 0D uoflusnaid sii4 uejifodoeyy obeays Joj syejo |
pied 3210AU] £0TI9100NI
00°0LTS AL "qrT-nuo-1dayurey dinbg 00-S¥85-8+-01 WSAS uLely 2114 saLaleg L10T/TI/L 0D uonuaadld a1 urijodonay oseomyy
"0 uonuaAald a4 ueyjodosja obeayn
06LEES 'ouy 'sjo] ese) 4oy sfejo
junowy uonduosag Junosoay JaquinN Junoaoy snjeig adA] uonoesues) JaquinN uonoesuel | Jaquiny uonesyiuap] xe|
uonduasaq ajeq uonoesuel] SlWwep Jopusp
L10Z ‘2L AInr 1o} sjqehed sjunoosoy
¢ abeyd

1o1s1q Aeaqi ofsi

WNdlgez'e LL0Z/S/L



66718

83l Wed Joj Sjejof

Pred 3910AU] L1§090
00018 $291A108 J[NPY - Swre1dold 01-1€65-09-01 sanpddng dnorgy yoog L10T/TI/L
Pred 3210AU] L18Z90
66't% S2OIAIRS JNPY - Swe1do1d 01-1£65-09-01 sarjddng 11en uspien L10Z/TI/L 13214 weg
Jaald wed
$8988% ‘piop Aemepuiy Joj sjejo
Pred 3010AU] £86558861 19p10
$8'98% Ts3/A0rI=N] 02-£985-05-01 pedyoune] LIOT/TI/L PHOM, Aemepury
plIops Aemepulq
000EI'IS ‘SuofjealGnd Wniluoous Joj sjejo |
pred 30L0AU] 0ZIL1
00°0€1°1S 1s3/AovIaN 02-£985-05-01 ndussqng g ystsug ul sanss| LI0ZT/TI/L SUOHEII[qN WNTOJUY
suoljesljgngd wniwosug
659668 D77 'sisuLed JUBLWISOALY SISjYT J0) SBIO |
PIed 2010AU] L10€90
6£°955% Sjue)NSuc)) AoUady JUSUISIAU] 01-69L8-S¢-01 224 Burymsuo) LI0T/T/L 71 “Sioupied JUSULSIAU] SIS[YT
271 ‘sisuped juswysaau] sisjyg
L808E°CS 100893 Joj sfejoy
p1ed 3o10AU] $€99+00
LT'EIS 3daQ "A10g JMPY - S[EOIpOLad 0Z-0065-05-01 Juaunsnipy aley LI0T/TI/L
Pred 9210AU] 118EFSI
00°18€TS saseg( pasusol U] 0Z-6985-05-01 1. ssaxdxg Sururea - [emoudy LT0T/TIL
perddy owau AP LIST100
(0g€I$) 1daq “a19§ YNpY - s[eaipotag 0Z-0065-05-01 QML PSNUNUCISI] L10T/TI/L 0Jsgd
02s83
ZE0cis :ueiIng J8IneX 104 S[ejo)
pred 210AU] L16T90
°eoT1s S301A1DS J|NPY - SWRIS01] 01-1€65-09-01 satddng ye1) L10T/CI/L ueIngg IslAey
unowy uondiuosaq Junosay Jaquinp Junoasy snjelg a2dA} uonoesuel] JaquinN uonoesuel | Jaquinn uonesiiuap] xej
uonduoseq ajeq uonoesuel] SN JOPUIA
L10Z ‘2L AInr 1o} a|qehed sjunoooy
¥ abey

Lysig Areiqi ofsi

Wdlee2:e LL0Z/S/L



pred adtoAuf T18958
06'¥6ZS sa1qddng 1erdo) 00-S1LS-52-01 Jadeq Adop L10T/TI/L D11 "Supjiomien joedu]
271 ‘Bunplomisp joedw)
[YAYE) ‘0700 - STIH! 404 $1210 1
pred 20I0AU] T6eel
STECIS A12A113Q JuBWMI0( 0T-1,85-05-01 wstwaSeuey 394 7] L10T/TI/L D120 - STTHI
2120 - STHI
86°C9% :89IMISS JipaiD jodad BWOoH J0f S{ejoy
pied I10AU] 06508¢6
00'ZS$ suone[ey Ajunuio] 08-1£65-09-01 sor[ddng peay Joummg LI0T/TI/L
pted 90r0AU] 09Tr8S
86018 suone[y ANUnuuIo)) 05-1£65-09-01 serpddng pesy Jewwng L10Z/TT/L 201A13G 1pa1)) Joda(q swoy
@2IAJag JIpal) Jodag awoH
0$z9r'Ig Auedwon j8zjaid sjouy Ajeus) Jof s[ejo
pred 2010AT] LI6TLO PEOPXXX-XX
0S°T91°1§ S90IAJG 1NPY - SWEIS01g 01-1£65-09-01 oni] peo [weisold LIOT/TI/L Auedwo)) [az1014 souy Apreun
Auedwo) j9z101d sjouy| Alleus
Z9z9rsg S1onpoid a9ilO s, Aenes Joy sfejo )
pPred adloau] 18TLSEIANIA
68°6S sanddng 20130 00-€1L8-ST-01 suag L10T/TI/L
pPred 9010AU] TPOLSETANId
S6'8SS sarddng 20130 00-€1LS-6C-01 SIY31YSIY ‘suag L10Z/TI/L
Pred 3010AU] EISBSEIANIA
TTOES sanddng o010 00-£1L5-62-01 S13D]O] 10400d-0M ], LI0T/TL/L
Pred 2010AU] TO6I9ETANId
LESHS soyddng eo130 00-€1L5-62-01 sadip ey ‘1odelg L10T/TI/L
pred toay] LISTICTANIA
66118 sorddng 2010 00-€1L8-52-01 young s[oq L10T/T1/L s1onpold 391JQ S,AoATRD)
S1oNpold 93O s.fanien
junowy uondiuosaqg junosoy Jaquiny Junoaoy snelg adA] uonoesuer] Jaquinp uojoesuel | JagquinN uonealIUAP| Xe |
uonduasaqg 2jeQ uonoesuel] SWeN JOpUsp
L10Z ‘Z1L AInf 10y s|qefed sjunosoy
¢ abey

o1s1g Areaqi 9fsin

WdlZ:62'€ LL0Z/S/L



Ped al0AuU] L1LOTO9Y
00°96% (SYAdON) 3517 '[oA 00-8€£9T-00-01 Suipfoyyum [joikeq L10T/TI/L JAWI 11 - SYFdON
SNl 11 - SH43dON
P8 CRTES ‘ade] jsempiyy 4o} S[EjoL
PEd 9910AU] 796E0TS6
$8'96t% serpddng Suissasold 00-L1L5-5T-01 Sursseoo1g L10T/Z1L
Pled 9010AU] 868L6156
66'88L°TS 1daq “ALRS NPY - SR A-Y 0t-6685-05-01 jusjuo)) ejdooy L10Z/21/L ade] 1sompIA
ade] 1sampin
§9°0£€C8 :[(L622) 8dey jsempiy Jof SfejoL
pied otcAU] L1€0L0
§9°0€sS daq M35 NOA - SHEA AV 0€-0685-05-01 sAeI-n|g/QAd SA ‘A HI LI0Z/TIL (1674) ade 1sompry
(1622) ade] 1sempiy
£L°€96'I8 :(88z.) ede jsempi 1o} siejo
pred aotoau] L1€0LO
EL'E96°[S o "3RS IMPY - SR A~V 0¥-5685-05-01 Suissasord/m sAer-nig/saad L10T/TI/L (88zL) 2de] 1sampy
(g8z2) ede] 1sampip
ZLies JUBIOIY epjoep 10§ SIejo]
pred 30r0AU] L10£90
TL'1es [9ARI], 18207 SI-¥TLS-ST-01 uawssIMquIay 25eaN L10T/TI/L URID[IY SD{08[
uBID|IY apjoer
0028 SUONBIUSS B [BILIO}SIH SUOQQIS) Wir Jo) Sfejo |
pred 10AU] L1£080
00°SLTS S90IAIAG )NPY - SWIRISOI] 01-1€65-09-01 BuRl(] ApeT :WRi30o1d LI0T/TI/L SUONBIUSSA1] [BOLIOISIH SUCqQID) wif
suoneuasald |e9I0)SIH Suoqqis wir
00°05% :uassuep Aeg) 10) siRjo )
pred 9010AU] LISILO
00°05% $991AIRG J[NPY - sWweiSolg 01-1€65-09-01 JUSWIEWING | $80Y7) ‘uRIBorg LI0T/TUL usssuef Aren
uassuep Aleg
06628 1077 ‘Bunpiomiay Joedw) Jof siejo |
unowy uondugsaqg Junosasy JaquINN JUNosaY snyeig adA] uonoesues| Jaquinp uonoesuel | JaquinN uoneayiuap| xe |
uonduosaq ajeq uonoesuelj SWEN JOpUsp
L10Z ‘2L AInr 1oy s|qehed sjunoooy
g abey

1ouysig Aseiqi ofsi

Ndig:6c:e L1L0C/S/L



271'syoog papiosay

CI'LFS ‘SUOREINQN HIOPPE 40} SIEJOL
pled 2010AU] LTTELYPL
SULYS Sunysiqng 00-61L8-6T-01 o8ep, Burjreasiy L10T/TI/L suonedlqng Jo0pped
suoniedligqnd ¥oopped
86°6£28 ‘HOQIN 104 sfejo
pred IoLoAU] L10Z90
86'6€TS SeD - sanIIn 00-£698-0T-01 TesH LT0T/TI/L YODIN
HOJIN
LL6ETS pleD abejueApY @SeyIINd/ Ul SUOSLIAG)Y M 104 Sjejo|
pied 90L0AU] LIL190
99°¢$ 1daq "A13§ yino - sureiSold 0€-1£65-09-01 sapun LIOT/TI/L
pred 30L0AU] L1T190
91'TIS daq "AJRS YINCA - sweiSolg 0¢-1£65-09-01 qn[D spryf Aepsiny] L10T/TI/L
Pred a010AU] L10T90
6v' 11§ S201AI12G JNPY - sweiSolg 01-1£65-09-01 sorpddng weaSorg noway L10T/TI/L
Pred a910AU] L18090
66'€TS suoe[ay Aununuoy) 05-1€65-09-01 satjddng L10T/TIL
PIed 9910AU] L1£090
06°'6T$ SuoIEe|Ry Alunuwoy) 08-1£65-09-01 Peay lowuung LI0T/TI/L
Pied 9010AU] LITESO
£'8TS SI0IAISG J[NPY - SWRIF0I] 01-1£65-09-01 sanddng 19y LI0T/TIL
pied ao10AU] L150%0
91'97S S901AI2S JNPY - swerSold 01-1£65-09-01 sanddng gvL L10T/TI/L
Pied 2010AU] L1T090
86'S$ SI01AIAS )NPY - sweiSold 01-1£65-09-01 sa1ddng gv L LT0T/TI/L ) 9BRIUBAPY SSBYIING/DU] SUOSHIAQ[Y MAN
pien sbejuenpy aseYoInd/ dU] SUOSHA]|y MaN
00°96% HHNH TI - SHTLSON 404 sjejol
unowy uonduasaq Junosoy Jagquinp Junosay snjejs adA| uonoesues] Jaquinp uonoesuel} laquinp uonesynuap| xel
uonduasaq ajeq uonoesuel) aWeN JOPUIA
L10Z ‘21 AInr 10} s|qeled sjunosoy
/ abed

101s1q Areaqr ofsi

Wdlzez'e LLOZ/S/L



66118

18YoIdS 8(ja0N 404 S[BJO)

Pred ao10AU] L10290
66'11% S30IAIRG NPV - SWRIS0I] 01-1£65-09-01 sanddng werdorqd usa | L10T/TI/L 1ayordg a[20N
Jayoidg sjjsoN
00°SLES 2ouy JusluuteIB)UT SepiedS Jo) Sielo |
pied 2910AU] L16TLO
00°5LZ8 SIIAISS INPY - Sweisold 01-1£65-09-01 Aueq dn-deipy peoy Jowung L10T/ZL/L "ou[ ‘JuauIuIRNNUY SayIedg
"ou| ‘Juawulepsiug sapJedsg
00°00FS :di0D) UoRRINDT 80UBIDS 10} SEjo )
pred 3010AU] [-L19TLO
00°00cS deq “Ateg yInoA - surerSold 0€-1£65-09-01 99] pue oIl ‘WeiSoId LIOZ/TIIL
Pred S210AU] L19TLO
00°0018 1daq “A19g YINOA - sweiSold 0¢-1£65-09-01 J uMo(] 29[ pue 211 ‘weisol L10T/TI/L diop ueneonpyg 20us10g
dio) uoneanpg 22uaiag
00°05E8 'S8jeIS [oRYDIN-AIiiid 404 SIEIOL
pred 2010AU] L16TLO
00°05€8 SIOIALOG IMPY - SWERIS0I] 01-1£65-09-01 Jounropag dn-deipy ‘weiSog L10T/TI/L sa[eag [oeyorA-di[ryd
ss|eag |eeyai-dijjiud
86°C% :abenes (i Joj siejo)
Pred S010AU] L1¥190
86'SS 1daq] "A1ag YINOA - sweiSorg 0¢-1£65-09-01 awnfiolg 4 LI0T/TI/L a8eArS [IIM
abeaeg ||1m
60°6L18 8801188 ljgnday JOj S|BJO |
Pred 2010AU] 900SPSEI0-1SS0
60°6L18 [eAcway ysiqqny 00-§995-0Z-01 L10T ‘AInf [eacway s5eqren LTIOTTI/L sao1aleg ofqnday
SeJIAIag alqnday
0668 :D77'S)00g pPepioossy 1o} S{ejo)
pted 2010AU] 81-L1 9959C1
0T 66tS daq "Ag INPY - SHEN A-Y 0¥-5685-05-01 0S dAd LI0T/TI/L JTT's3oog pap10day
junowyy uondiIosaq JuUnodoY Jaquiny Junosoy snjels adA] uonoesueis] laguinp uoloesuel] JaquinN uoljesIuSpP| Xe |
uonduasaq @jeq uoioesuel | BWeN JOpUIA
2102 ‘2L Ainr 10} sjqehed syunoooy
g abeg

1o1s1q Ateaqi sfsi

NdLg:6Z:€ LL0Z/G/L



271 ‘sedlaleg [eldueul] Jopuap oble sjiam

98¢eg [8(SI7 40 8bejjiA Jo) siejot
Pred J0L0AU] L19290
95°568 IR TF Jomeg - SaliN 00-¥S95-0C-01 o3esn L10T/T1/L (817 Jo aSe(IA
ajsi Jo abejIp
000018 ‘uojsulx3 sioulll] JO ANSieALN 404 SejoL
Pied |010AU] LI¥T80
00°001% SAOIAIDG J[NPY - sweidoly 01-1£65-09-01 Juaurageuel] 1594 ‘wieisorg LIOT/TL/L UoIsSudlxXy sioul[[] JO ANSIaAUN
uolsualx3 sioul]|| Jo Aisiaalun
08°CES oy ‘seoines juawsbeueyy enbiun Joj siejo)
pred 2910AU[ 9ISty
08°CES AousBy uonos[on 00-19L5-5€-01 1gng ABJA] JUN02IY UOLI[I0D) LIOZTI/L "oU] ‘$201A19G JUSWSRURIAl anbiup)
ou| ‘saginag Juswabeuep anbiun
65°97/L% 1077 Aunoss pajeifisjul 0o} 104 Siejo |
pred aoloAuU] 189L6L8T
65°9CLS apip “qr-nuo)-iday purepy dinbg 00-S¥86-81-01 ‘12quydag - [ An[ - s201A12S L10T/TI/L 2171 Alunoag pajerSaiu] 0ok]
9711 Aiunasg pajeibaju] 094
001918 :Buipusp S ejdi] Joj sjejof
pred 3210AU] 78911
00'191% sotjddng usyony 00-91L8-5T-01 I21eA L10T/TI/L Surpuap g opduy
Buipuap g ajduy
00z 1SN - SJaInay LUOSWOL | Joj S/Bjo|
pred 0L0AU] 796T1¢£9¢8
00°TCes 1daq ALRS NPV - syo0g Joy 0Z-L985-05-01 BMOUDY SeImel§ peqiduroy 1 L10T/TI/L 1SIA - SISINSY UOSUIOY |
JSOAA - S19INSY UoSWOoy |
046,88 1$8S.UN02) JRAIS) 3y JOf S[ejo ]
pred A210AU] £99LVE90ANIS
OL'6LSS 1da(] A0S INPY - SR A~V 0F-5685-05-01 UoN93[[0) FSIN0T) JBIN LIOT/TINL S9SINO7) 18310) Y |
S851N07) Jealn 3y
junowy uondiuosaq Junosoy Jaquinp Junoaoy snyejs adA] uonoesues] lagquinp uoljoesues ] Jaguinp uonesuap| Xel
uonduasag 2je( uonoesuel] aWep JOpuUsp
2102 ‘) AInr 1o} sjqehed sjunoooy
g abed

Jo1s1g Aeaqi ofsi

Wdlegege LL0Z/S/L



00°05$ AlAM pineq Joj sjeog
Pred 210AU] LIETLO
00085 SOOIAIOG JNPY - SWEIS0IY 01-1£65-09-01 [0 2reoIpajy ‘wersord L10T/TI/L A& p praeq
Alfp piaeg
000028 [uatap) sewe Joj Sjejo ]
Pled 910AU] L1TT30
000zs Soopg Y < SWREaly 01-1£65-09-01 piog Atusy weiBorg L10Z/TI/L uaza A Sourey
UaJap Sewer
£SZ0c8 :07T7 ‘seamuas [eiouell JOpUsA 0Bl Sifap 401 S1210 4
pred 2910AU] LLLE668O
[N spip “qr-nuo)-idoypurey dinbg 00-S+8¢-81-01 L1/61/8 - OT/L Yooy L10T/TI/L ] 'SIOIAISS [elourul] 10pUSA 0518 S[[3 M
junowy uonduosaq Junoaoy Jaquinp JUNoJoY shjelg adA] uonoesuel]  JSQWNN UonoESURL] Jaquinp uonesynuap| xel
uonduasaq ajeq uonoesuel] awieN Jopuap
2102 ‘¢l AInr 1oy sjqehed spunoosoy
0l sbed

oLsig Ateaqi ssin

NdlZ:ez:e LL0Z/G/L



EC8LT IS

“TYLOL ANVYD

LYTIIS suone[y Apunuwo)) 05-1£65-09-01
08'€THS 1daq “Atag YInoA - surersold 0E-1€65-09-01
98'189'T$ SAOIAILG J[NPY - SwieISold 01-1£65-09-01
L8'E6¥S daq "A1ag YNPY - S[EOIpOLIay 0Z-0065-05-01
FIS6ELS 1da "A1aS NPV - SPHEIN A-Y 0F-$685-05-01
$9°0£5$ da] ‘MRS YINOA - SPBN A-Y 0£-0685-05-01
STSIS A12A112Q ueumoo( 0T-1L85-05-01
00'18£°Z8 saseg(] PasusOI] JOWIAIU] 0T-6985-05-01
T0'TO8°T adeq "A12g NNPY - sjoog 2y 0T-L985-05-01
L9'E6E°9 uonoly Ynpy - sx00g 01-5985-06-01
FL'610°9% UOTI UON - §300g 01-+985-05-01
1+066°C$ 1deq "Atag Yo - syoog 0£-£985-06-01
$891Z'1$ 153/A0mr] 0T-£985-05-01
00°88S nuopuoN-1dayAurejy dmbg 00-9¥85-8t-01
FLI661° 1S opIp "qrT-nuc)-1dayAutey dinbg 00-5¥85-8%-01
00°01S Jmg - sang 00-£8L5-0t-01
659558 SJUBNSU0Y) AUSTY WAUNSIAU] 01-69L8-6£-01
0%'SES AouaBy uonos(on 00-19L5-6€-01
TLITS [oARL] [€907] S1-¥TLS-ST-01
8SFLS saSreyy) yueg S1-€TL5-6T-01
STLYS Sumysiqnd 00-6128-6T-01
LE6SS1S sarjddng Burssazorg 00-L1L§-ST-01
0L'LYTS sarjddng ueyaury 00-91L8-SZ-01
061678 sarddng sarde) 00-5145-SZ-01
T9°T91$ sarpddng 22130 00-€1L§-ST-01
0079¢$ Sunuug 00-T1L5-ST-01
60°6L1% [eACWINY YsIqqny 00-5995-0Z-01
0T'15T% sarjddng ‘siredas [uan-suredoyurely 00-£995-0Z-01
00'vF'T$ 20IAIDG "JUIEIA] - SJORNUOD) JUIRIN 00-1995-0Z-01
95658 1918/ 79 JOMaG - SR 00-#59$-0T-01
$6'S£TS SBD) - Sar[uN 00-£595-02-01
00°96% (SYFdON) 1T "IOA 00-8£92-00-01
unowy }aN uonduasag Jagwnp junosoy

Alewwing junoosoy

L10Z ‘Z) AInr 1oy ajqehed sjunoosoy
L1 abed H_U_‘;W_Q E@hﬂ__l_ Q_W_I_ WdLZ:6g:€ LLOZ/S/L



saiddng JaidoD ‘00-5125-92-01

0008 991§ 'sepddng 82O ‘00-E145-62-0L 401 SBIOL
0008 6865 L10T/TI/L palsod aNpold YO SAaTRD $]OMPO14 90O S, A2A1E0) $90-€615 3010AU] 18TLSEIANI LI0Z/ZTI/L
0008 $6'85S LI0T/TIIL pASOd 2npeld s93Q) S, R0 S10MpoId 8OO S, A9A1RD) 790-€61¢ 3010AU] TPOLSEIANIA L10TITL/L
00°0$ TTL$ L10Z/21/L pAsod anpoid 2010 s, oareD sjnpoid 9O s,faA1RD [20-€61¢8 3010AU] €158SETANId LI0Z/ZI/L
00°0% LESHS L10Z/Z1/L P3ISO4 INPO1J VIO §,AAIRD S1OMPoId 2OLIQ §,40AIRD 600-£615 2010AU] T6619E1ANId LIOT/TI/L
00°0% 66’118 LI0T/TI/L PaIsOd ANpPoid IO S,KoAteD s1npoid 2PJO sLAmRD LO0-E615 3010AU] LISTOETANIA L10T/T1/L
saddng 2240 ‘00-€125-62-01
0008 007928 :BunuLd '00-2126-6Z-01L 404 S[ejoL
00°0% 00°+T1S LTIOT/TI/L p31soq uiSew] 3 julld eide|y SuiSew] 7 g eiSs)y 80£-€616 2010AU] 81997 LI0Z/TI/L
00°0$ 00°69% L10T/TI/L paisod SwiSew] 29 UL RISV Sursew 7 JuLld BISY 76T-€616 a010AU] 65597 L10T/TI/L
00°0% 00°69% L10T/TI/L pa1soq SuiSew] 7 i eIS9| |y SwiSewy 79 JuLl] e1Ss(|y 670-€61¢ 2010AU] 0£95T LI0T/TL/L
Bunuud ‘00-z125-52-01
0008 606L18 (eAOWSY YsIqqny ‘00-G995-0Z-0L 404 Sie1oL
000§ 606418 LIOT/TI/L PAISOd  §50-Sa0IAIRG t[qnday $201A125 o1qnday S00-€616 oo10AU] 900SPSEL0-1550 LI0T/TI/L
[eAoway ysiqany ‘00-5995-0Z-01
0008 0c1ces ‘sejddng ‘siedal [usD-siedsyAUIEN ‘00-£995-02-0L 104 SIBIOL
000 071528 LI0T/TI/L Pa1Sod  $9/$00-"0U] ‘§107 958D U] ‘s}07 358 LSO-€61S a010A1] ¥9LF00 L10T/TI/L
sal|ddng ‘sJjedas juag-sitedaygulen ‘00-£995-02-01
0008 00 FFF'ES ‘B0IAIBS JUIBY - SJOBAUOD JUIBI ‘00-L99S-0Z-0L 404 SfejoL
00°0$ 00'1+1$ LI0T/TI/L palsod  onnjog 153 ucsiapuy SUONN|OS 183 UOSIAPUY £0-€618 3210AU] LYSE3TY L10Z/T1/L
0008 00°€0£°TS LI0T/TI/L paised 0J Sutues[) aajdwo)  Auedwo) Furuear) aardwo) £00-€61¢ 2010AU] L6ETOD LI0T/TI/L
201AJ95 “JUIBH - S}oRIUC) JUIBI ‘00-1995-02-01
0008 9¢°¢cs ABJBAN P JBMBS - SSIIN ‘00-#595-02-0L 404 S|Bjo.L
00°0% 9555 LIOTTI/L PRISod  19790-2S1T 40 a3e|NIA a[s17 JO aBe[|IA T6e-€61¢ 2210AU] L1990 L10T/Z1/L
J3]BMN B 19MBS - SenIInn ‘00-¥$95-0Z-01
0008 86°CECS SBD - SaNiN '00-£G95-02-04 04 S{BJOL
00°0$ 86'5£T$ LI0Z/TI/L pa1sod L10Z90-40ODIN WODIN 067-£615 S0rOA] L10290 LT0ZTI/L
se9 - sallnn ‘00-£595-02-01
0008 00968 (SHILON) 847 JOA ‘00-892-00-01 404 SieI0L
00°0% 00°96% LI0T/TI/L paisod  ~JUNI 1 - S9IdON JUNI 11 - SYTON 96T-€615 3010AU] L1L0Z09 LI0Z/TIL
(S¥34ON) a7 “1oA ‘00-8£92-00-01
junowy Jipaid  junowy Jgaqg ajeq 1sod SNjejS 3sod  @dualajay [eulnop aafed/iopuap laquiny adA) laquiny ajeqg
uoljoesuel] 19 uoijoesuel | uoljoesuel] 4y uopoesuel |
3
2102 ‘gl Ainp
JaquInN >n_ toamm_ uolninquisig junoddy
| abegd

Josig Areuqi ofsi

INd 8E:62:€0 L102/5/L



0008 659668 'sjuejnsuo) Aouaby JuswiseAU| ‘0L-69/6-GE-0L 404 SIBJOL
00°0$ 6£'95€$ LI0T/TI/L palsod  Med JUAWISIAU] SIS[YT T "SIOUMEJ JUSWISIAU] SIA[YT 0TE-€61¢ 2010AU] L10£90 LI0T/TI/L
sjuejnsuo) Aouaby Juawysaau] ‘01-69.6-GS-0L
0008 08°CES :Aousby UOROBIOD ‘00-L9LG-GE-0L 404 SIEJOL
0008 08'S€S LI0T/TI/L palsod S JuatuaSeuEy anbiun | ‘saolalag juswaSeueiy anbrun £F0-€61¢ 9310AU] 9IS L10T/TI/L
fousby uooallon ‘00-19.5-6¢-01L
0008 ZLIEs ‘enel] [820T 'GL-$Z/G-GZ-01 40) SiejoL
00°0$ TL1TS L10Z/21/L paIsod  L10E90-URII[LY ANoB[ UBI2|IY S1YIR[ P6T-£61¢ o910AU] L10£90 LI0T/TI/L
I9ABI1] [8907 ‘G}-#2L5-GZ-0L
0008 8CtL8 :sebieyd yueg 'GL-£2/G-G2-01 404 S{ej0L
00°0$ 8SFLS LIOT/ZL/L pasod alf syijolueuntedaq  Amseai] ays o juswiredag PLE-€61¢ a210AU] L10€90 LIOT/TI/L
sobley) yueg ‘GL-£2.6-GZ-0L
00708 CI'irg Burysygnd '00-6126-62-0L 104 S1€I0L
00°0$ SULYS LIOT/TI/L palsod  suoledl|gnd Yoopped sucleaI[qnd Yoopped 9PE-E61S 3010AU] LTTSLFRL LI0Z/TIIL
Bulystiand ‘00-61.£5-5Z-01
0008 LEGECTS 'salddng BuISse00id ‘00-£1L26-G2-0} 104 Sfejo
00°0$ $R'960$ LIOZ/TI/L Pa1sod 9SE0TE6-2dR], 1SaMPIN ade ] 1saMpIN pee-g61¢ 2010AU] T9SE0TCE LIOTTI/L
00°0% $6'TETS LIOZ/TI/L Palsod $ECOT) 1014 L 9 JoNed  (ZS1HEE0T) 1014 %9 Jayeq £rE-£616 010U LT0E90 LI0T/TI/L
00°0% 00°16% LIOZ/TI/L palsod [L1T) IO[AR], %9 Ieq  (ZSILItT) 101AR] % 193Rg OFE-E61¢ so10AU] L10E90 LIOT/TI/L
00°0$ €C9Ig LIOT/TI/L paisod [LI+T)JolAel ® 1aqed  (Z8LILIYT) folde] @ Joyeg LEE-E61S 3010AU] L10£90 LI0T/TI/L
00°0$ 0L EF$ LIOZ/TI/L palsod gOZST) 10142 %9 IaNed  (Z86T0TST) 101AR L %9 Jaxed PEE-E61S 2310AU] L10£90 LIOTYZL/L
00°0% SHTTIS LIOZ/TI/L palsod §Zi¢71) 1018 % 1oNed  (Z€9STHET) 1014 % Jayeq 6TE-E615 2210AU] L10E90 LI0T/TI/L
00°0$ 01'8LZ$ LIOZ/TI/L palsod £pSST) 10142 %9 IaNed  (Z0TEFSST) 014 79 1axed 97E-¢61¢ ao10AU] L10€90 LIOT/TL/L
00°0$ 1TL918 LIOT/TI/L palsod  29n0§ 9si(] Jorduwo)) 20100§ 2s1(] Joedwo)y TIEE61s a21oAu] T8EVL LIOT/TI/L
00°0$ 950118 LIOZ/TI/L paisod  20Inog osi(] Joedwo) a2mog 2s1(] edwo) POE-€615S 910U TSEPL LI0T/TI/L
salddng Buissad0id ‘00-21.45-52-01
00°08 0L°LFCS 'salddng usyol '00-91.G-G2-04 404 S[ejoL
00°0% 0L'98% LIOZ/TI/L Pasod $9LH00-"2u] ‘$107 258D "ou[ *s107 388D 6S0-€61S ao10AU] FILH00 L10T/TI/L
00°0% 00°191% LIOZ/TI/L paisod g911-Suipuan § ojduy, Surpuap § ajdu, 150-€615 5010AU] 78911 LI0T/TI/L
sal|ddng uayony ‘00-91.5-52-01
0008 06°F6C8 :sayiddng 481do0 ‘'00-61/G-62-0L 40} S[EIOL
00°0$ 06'+6$ LIOT/TI/L pasod T “Surpomian joedur O “SunpiomiaN wedur] 100-£618 2o10AU] 7189¢8 LIOT/TI/L
unowy jipaln  unowy jigaqg aje(q 1sod Sh1ejS 1S0d  32Uala)9y [euinop aafediiopusp laquinn adAy Jlagquinp ajeq
uoijoesuel] 9 uoloesues | uonoesuel] 4y uonoesuel |
2102 ‘2L Ainp
JoquinN Aq poday uonnqulsiq Junooaay
Z abeyd

JLsig Ateaqi sjsi

NdBE6Z:€ L10Z/S/L



0008 202088 jde@ weg JInpY - $yoog J8y '0Z-L985-05-04 404 S[ejoL
00°0% 9T 0LS IS L10T/TI/L pa1sod 9Z7ZST) 10lARY W 1aNeg  (2499TEe) 1014k ] % sayRg 0£€-€616 2010AU] L10€90 LI0Z/TI/L
000§ 9L°600°1 LI0Z/TI/L pa1sod €7g6D) 1014, layeg  (£5EETTED) 1014k % 1deg 7TE-€618 S010AU] L10€90 LI0T/TI/L
00708 00°ZZT$ LI0TIZIIL PAISOd A - SIANIY UOSWOY ] 189, - SI9INAY UOSWOY ] £10-61¢ 2010AU] 796T1€9¢8 LIOT/TI/L
deQ "Aeg JINpY - syooq 1oy ‘02-2985-05-01
00°08 L9°ECE98 UOROIA JNPY - $400F ‘0L-G98G-05-0L 404 SejOL
00°0$ wisls$ LIOZTI/L paised z0ZST) to1fe] 3 1Neg  (Z86TOTST) Io[Ae % Joyeq TEE-E61S a10AU] L10€90 LI0T/TI/L
00°0$ STTIT9S LIOZ/TI/L PAIsod €pSST) J0lAR L W aaNed  (ZOZERSST) 10jAR ] 77 Jayeq PTE-E61S aoleAU] LI0E90 LI0T/TI/L
uonald JINpy - syoog ‘04-5985-05-01
0008 rL 61098 [UCHOIH UON - $X00g ‘0 L-#98G-05-0L 40} S[EIOL
00°0$ 9€°08LS LIOZ/TI/L paIsod £77E0) IolAe] @ oed  (£€pETTSD) 1014 %9 JoYeg PrE-E618 010AU] L10£90 LYOTTIIL
00°0$ 8E'6ET'CH LIOZ/TT/L paised $E€0T) 0jAe ] 2 1oed  (TSTHECOT) 10I4R L, % 1oxeq T+€-€615 2950AU] L10£90 LI0T/TI/L
uonol UoN - syoog ‘01-¥985-05-01
00708 I1F066°C8 1da@ MBS YINOA - $X00g ‘0£-€985-05-0 1 404 SiEjOL
00°0% £8°11+$ LIOT/TI/L paIsod [L1pT)J0lAe] % 1oveg  (ZBLILIFT) Jolke], 5 Jaxeq SEE-E61S a010AU] L10€90 LIOT/TI/L
00°0% 8S'8LE°TS LIOZ/TI/L pased STHST) 0Bl W ieed  (TE9STHET) 10jAR], % 1o3Rg LTEE61S a910AU] L10£90 LT0T/TIL
deq "Aeg uIno A - syoog ‘0£-£985-05-01
06708 S89ITIS  risIhoriaNT '0Z-£986-0G-0 40} SIEIOL
00°0$ $8'98$ LIOZ/TI/L paisod JapIQ-PUOM ABMEDULY Lo Aemepul 8IE-£61¢ 3010AU] $86$58861 12PIO LI0T/TL/L
00°0% 00°0€1°1§ LIOZ/TT/L pajsod  HESI[qNg WNIWodug SUCLEAqNJ WAIIOSUY £€0-£616 3010AU] 0T1L1 L10T/TI/L
7s3/AoeIaMT ‘0Z-£985-05-01
0008 00°888 quoguoN-IdayAuIeyy dinbT '00-9¥8G-8-0L 40} SIBIOL
00°0$ 00'88% LIOZ/TI/L peIsed lawry SUOTN[OS UOUED) "OU] ‘BILSWY SUCHN|OS UoUR) LTO-E61S 2010AU] 0v610TZC1 LIOT/TI/L
JuoguoN-sdayaurely dinb3 ‘00-9¢85-8b-01
0008 tI661°1§ 8P “GIT-HUOD~dsYAUIRN dinbT ‘00-685-85-04 10 SIROL
00°0$ 00°0LT$ LIOZ/TI/L paisoq - uexjodonajy 05ealyY) Asld 2114 uenjodonajy 05e1yD 79€-€61¢ oo10AU] €0119100NI LI0T/TI/L
00°0$ §57T0T$ LI0Z/TI/L passeq I0pUaA OSIe S[[ap § [RIOUBUL] JOPUaA OFIRY S[IOM 90€-£615 a10AU] LLLEGGRE LIOT/TUIL
00°0% 65°97LS LI0TTI/L paIsed  Lndag pajeisoiu] 0041, DT AJHN0sS pejeISau] 004, £C0-€61¢ eoroAU] 189L5L8C LIOT/TI/L
SpIMW "qri-iueg-1dayaurely dinb3 ‘00-5t85-8t-01
00708 00018 -HeJS - senq ‘00-£845-0#-01 40] SjeJOL
00°0$ 00°01% LIOTTIIL P21sod [ punoy SUIpEsy InpY Y¥y/A19eL punoy Suipeay Inpy SE0-¢615 a1oAu] L18T90 L10T/TI/L
4elS - sangq ‘00-£8.5-0v-0L
junowy jpal) junowy jgag ajeq 31so0d SNJe}S S04  S2Ua1a)ay |ewsnor @aked/iopusap JaquinN adA] Bquny aleq
uoljaesuel] 1o uonoesuel | uonoesuel] 4y uoijoesuel |
2102 ‘2L Ainp
JaquinN Aq Joday uonnquiysig Junoddy
¢ abedq

11sig Ateaqi ofsin

NJ8E6Z:E LLOZ/S/L



00°0% 00°05$ LI0T/TI/L paisod  L1€TL0-K114m Plaeg A& praeg 090-€618 010U LIETLO L10T/TI/L
00°0$ 0001 LI0T/TI/L paisod L15090-1921] wed 1991 Wweg LY0-€618 a010AU] L15090 LI0T/TI/L
00°0$ 66°11$ LI0T/TI/L pasod £10790-194olds 3|[20N BRI INEITELIN 6£0-€615 2910AU] L1090 L10T/TI/L
00°0$ 66'7$ L10T/TI/L parsod L18T90-19214 ured 12314 wred LEO-E61S 3910AU] L1890 L10T/TI/L
00°0$ Te0zls LI0T/TI/L pasod  L16290-UeIng 131AeX UeIng Ia1ARY 1£0-€616 9910AU] L16290 L10T/TI/L
00°0$ 00°002$ L10T/TI/L pasod  L1ZT80-URIIM SSwel U3Ip Souwe[ 6T0-€615 2910AU] L1780 LI0T/TI/L
00°0$ 00°5LT8$ LI0TTI/L Pa1sod  [eIUOISIH SUOqqID Wil  Ju2sald [B2LOISIH SU0qqiD) wif STO-£61S 3910AU] L1E080 LIOTITI/L
0008 00°001$ LIOT/TI/L pa1sod g SIOUI[] JO AUSISAIUL] UOISUSIXY SIOUL[]] JO AUSIAAIUL £T0-£615 3010AU] L1FT80 LIOT/TI/L
00°0% 00058 LI0T/TI/L pasod  L1§1L0-udssuef AleD uassuef Aren [10-€616 2010AU] LISTLO LIOT/TI/L
seojAIeg NpY - sweibold ‘0)-1£65-09-01
IRTES L1088 jdeq ‘nes Jnpy - Sfeoipoudd ‘0Z-0065-05-0L 404 SIEjoL
00°0% 00°v6+$ LIOT/TI/L paIsod [9TL0-2unquL oSeoIyD aunqu, 05ea1yD 09€-€616 asloAU] L19TLO LIOT/TI/L
00°0% LTELS LI0Z/TI/L palsod #$99100-00Sdd 0osgd P8T-E618 so1oAU] $S99¥00 LIOTITI/L
0EE1S 00°0% LI0T/TI/L paisod £1§1100-00S9d 00843 LI0-£616 QWA HP21D LIS1100 LI0T/TI/L
'1daq "AIBg YNPY - S|edIpoLIad ‘02-0065-05-01
00°08 FIC6ELS jdeg nIes NPy - SHEN A-Y ‘0t-6685-05-04 404 SfejoL
00°0% £L°E96°1$ LI0T/TIIL paisod  -(88zL) adel 1sampIA (882L) ade ] 1S9mMpIA 95€-€615 3010AU] LIEOLO LIOT/TI/L
00°0$ 66'88L°TS LI0T/TI/L pa1sod 58L6156-2dR1 IS3MPUA] ade ] 35ampIN 0SE-€615 010AU] 868L6156 L10T/TI/L
00'0$ 0S'TELS LIOTTI/L pa1sod [L1FT)I01AeL W 1oNed  (T8SILIYT) 101K, % toveg 8EE-€61S 2910AU] L10£90 L10T/ZTI/L
00°0$ 0T 66+$ LI0Z/TI/L pa1sod [-DTTS00d papioosy DTTsyoog papioaay 91€-€61¢ a010AU] 81-L1 99591 LI0T/TI/L
00'0$ 70768 LIOT/TI/L paisod  22an0g§ 251 1wedwo) 20In0§ asi(] Jordwo) 01E-€61S 3010AU] £8¢HL L10T/TI/L
00°0% 00°6£€$ LI0Z/TI/L paisod  2amog osi( wedwo) 20mog sy pedwo) T0€-€618 3010AU] €SEVL LIOT/TI/L
0008 0L6L5$ LI0T/TI/L paIsod  NIS-SSSIn0D 18310 Sy $3SIM0D) 8D 2L R6T-€61¢ 2210AU] £99LFEF0ANIS LI0T/TI/L
1daq 'AI3S )NPY - SIIBIANL A-Y “0F-5685-05-01
0008 £90ECS 73dag ‘MBS YINOA - SHEN A-Y ‘0£-0685-05-01 404 SejoL
000§ §9°0€5$ L10T/TI/L pasod  -(16zL) ade] 159mpIA] (167L) 2de L 153mpry 8SE-E615 S010AU] L1£0LO LI0Z/TI/L
daq ‘A9 YINoA - SN AV ‘0€-068S-05-01
000§ €CcIs “MIoAlfeQ JUBWINO0Q '0Z-LL85-05-0L 404 SIEjOL
00708 STSIS LI0T/TI/L pawsod  ZESEI-DTI0 - §THI D100 - STHI 1+0-€616 3010AU] TESET LI0Z/TI/L
faanjeq Juswnooq ‘0z-1£85-05-04
0008 00°185°C8 ‘SesegqQ pasuaor] Jousejul ‘0Z-6985-06-04 04 SIBIOL
00°0% 00°'18€°2S LIOT/TI/L pa1sog 118€pS1-00549d 02544 €10-£615 210U LI8EHEI LI0Z/TI/L
sasegQ pasuad| Jeuisiu| ‘0Z-6985-05-01
junowy jipal) unowy jqag aleq 1sod SNjejs 3s0d 22%uUliljsy |euanor mmhwn__to_u:mv> Jaquinp mQ>._. aqunpn aleq
uonoesuel] 19 uoljoesues) uoljoesuel] 4y uonoesuels |

¥ abed

2102 ‘2L Ainp
laqunpN Aq Joday uonnquisiq Junoosdy
yousig Areiqi agsiq

Wd8E'62'E £10¢/S/L



0£°€I8 £9°I6Z°TFS SjpoJ punin

0008 L8°TIIS ‘suoferay AUNWWoD ‘05-LE65-09-04 JO} S{RIOL

00°0% 00°TS$ LI0T/TI/L paisod 9§ 1par) jodaq swoy 201413 J1pa1) jodaqy swoH 88C-£615 3D10AU] 06508¢6 LIOT/TL/L
00°0% 86'01¢ LIOT/TI/L pasod 2§ upa1) ledaq swoy 801AIRS Np21) 10daq] SwoH 98T-¢61¢ oloAU] 09Tr8¢< LI0Z/TL/L
00°0% 66'ECS LIOT/TI/L pa1sod /U] SUCSHRAQV M3N Y 38BN/ QU] SUOSUS]Y MAN PLO-E61S 10AU] L18090 LIOT/TI/L
00°0% 06'ST$ LI0T/TI/L pa1sod /U] SUOSUR([Y MIN ¥ 9SBYIING/ OU] SUOSHRG[Y MIN TLO-E61S 9D10AU] LT1£090 LI0T/TL/L

suone|ay fHlunwwos ‘05-LE65-09-01

00°08 08°€Crs 1jde@ ‘A8 YnoA - swelbold 0g-LE65-09-01 404 SiejoL

00°0% 00°00¢$ LIQT/TI/L paisod LoD uoneonpy sousiog dro5 uoneonpy A0USIG 780-€61¢ 3010AU] [-L19CL0 L10T/TI/L
00°0% 00001% L10Z/TI/L paisod 110D uoreonpy sousiog diop uopeonpy 22uslog 280-¢61¢ 010AU] L19TL0 L10T/TL/L
00°0% 99°¢% L10T/TL/L PAIs0d  /OU] SUOSHIQ|Y M3N V 9SBUDINJ/OU] SUOSHq[ MaN 080-€615 210AU] LIL190 L10OT/TI/L
00°0% 91°CI$ L10T/TI/L PaIsod /U] SUOSUIQIY MIN ¥ 2SBUDING/ U] SUOSLIIG[Y MIN 8L0-E618 v1oAUL LITI90 L10T/TI/L
000% 86'¢S L10Z/TI/L pasod  L1t190-98eAES [[Im aSeAes (1M SPO-E61¢S 2V10AUL LI¥190 L10T/TL/L

"Jdaq ‘Mg YIno - swiesBoud ‘0¢-1£65-09-01

0008 98'189°C8 '$B0INIBS HNPY - SWeIbold '0L-LE6G-09-0L 404 SIEJOL

0008 00°05¢$ L10T/TI/L Ppa1soq -sa[ea§ [SeyA-dIf[iyd safess [seyonA-d][Iyd 8Fe-cols 0l0AU] L16TL0 L10T/TL/L
00°0% 0S°Z791°1% L10T/TI/L paisod D [3Z3214 spouy Apreun Auedwio) [az3al siouy Apeun 00e-€61¢ 9010AU] L16TL0 L1QT/ZI/L
00°0% 00°SLTS L10T/TL/L PAISOJ JuUSUUIENNUE Sayedg "ou] “Justuutepuy sapjedsg 78T-€61¢€ dloAU] L16TLO L10T/TI/L
00°0% 6t'11% L10T/TI/L Palsod  /OU] SUOSHA[Y MIN Y 3seyaIngd/ ouf SUOSHaqIy MIN 9L0-€61€ 9010AU] L10790 L10T/ZL/L
00°0% £¥'87% LI0T/TL/L Pa1s0d /U] SUOSHAQ[Y MIN ¥ 9SeYdIng/Ouf SUOSHS]IY MaN 0L0-€61€ 9010AU] LI1€S0 L10T/TI/L
0008 91'9Z% LI0T/TI/L paisod /U] SUOSURQ[Y M3N Y 35eydIngd/ ouf SUoSU3q)y MoN 890-€61¢ 010AU] L15090 L10T/TL/L
00°0% 86'S$ L10T/TI/L PaAs0d  /OU[ SUOSHI([Y MIN Y 9SBYIINg/OU[ SUOSHSQ]Y MIN 990-£61¢ 2010AU] L1T090 L1QT/TIIL
junowy Jpaiy  junouly 3igad sjeQIsod  SNEISISOd 22UdI9RY Jeulnop aafedopuap Jaquuny adA) Jaquiny aleq

uoljoesuel] 19 uoloesuel] uoljoesuel] 4y uonoesuel
13
210z ‘2L Ainp
A9qUUINN >Q __.._OQQN_ uonnquisig ijunooddy
G ebed “—.O—LU_.W_D EN.—Q_I_ w_m—l_ Nd8E62:€ LL0Z/S/L



g abey

2102 ‘2L Ainp
JaquinN Aq Joday uonnqLisig Junoady
Jouysig Areaqi ssi

(shuawrpedacy (e epnjouy

(sjuonoun g [je apnjoug

SANQLIIY 19pIQ) SSBY2IN [[B 2pnjau]

SANQLNY OWIIA JPAI1D [[B SPNJIU]

$ANQLY 3210AU] [[& 3pnou]

SAINQLIY JOPUIA [[@ 3pNjoU]

S2INQLINY JUNODOY [[B 9pnjouj

s1d1209y] |[e apnjou]

S12PIQ) 2SBY2IN [[B Ipn[ou]

sJuamAe [[B 2pnjou]

SOWIA 1pa1)) [[ apnjou]

$3010AU] [[& 2pN[oU]

SIOPUDA [[B Spnjouf

S3SSB[D) [[B 2pnou]

spun [[e spnjau]

vodal Jaquinu Junoooy :A1and) SIUN0IOY 95y apnjau]
SALIU2 SNOSUR[[39SIW 2pNjou]

SuoljoRSURI) JuausSnipe spnjour jou o

S3SNTRIS 1504 |[E apn[ou]

LIOT/TI/L O LIOT/TI/L *serep 350d asay) apnjou]
LIOT/T1/L O LTOT/TI/L SeYep UOHIESURL) 53] Apn|au]
Jreraq :1ewaof uoday

L10Z "1 Amr 10§ podal 1aqunu Junodsy :sweu Hoday

Nd8E6Z'E LLOZ/S/L



80°828°292 $ V10l
£0°8£6°69 $ €30, qng
0008k S TBUIEIL| pazEys EERFEEENTY SLLL
15Q% [ juawasinquIsy sbes|iy Jeuoidg allacy Ll
0081 L ) 18)104U07 Q00 L 8NN DU "0B20uD JO SWR)SAS [01UCD) UORPEIY cLLL
00Szr ¢ souELlIoNS SN2 18004 FART
02'199'2 $ Jg(pueH iy 100 paocig *OUf '83AJEG [EDILBUOS) 0IBUp IiTr
£L'i8 $ Jswasinguuey sbesny L2jintow yieg Obi L
96'6E6 % u0zZliaA, ‘BopRIgT WYY PIED HpauD) [eoueuld giy 8011
25Z¥2 3 salld 'siafng VN jued jepueuld gn 80LL
EETH0'LE $ winiuz.e AjyiLopy weboid "su| L3fesH 40 SSBy0Ind DO LoLL
0062z s Slequisyy pieog map UDRBIDOSSY ATelq( siou)) SOLL
89°91 $ Wwewesinquizy ebesy Jeiday ysor SOLL
0049t $ 10d "OU| “eEAAUGISIALD OLL
LE'502'L $ Hwiad iy Jetep abejsoy Nwiedises e0kL
ELFELY $ #besn szoiag KBJeuT Abeuiq Z0LL
£9°6S $ juswesinquisy sbee|y UBINQ] Jlney ToLL
802022 $ saueansy| [BjuaQ AS -~ [EWaQ BlieQ 0LL
18'58.'y $ SIBMOL I € pUB QP0G XSIdNd0 ¢ o1 Bugesiiei 13q 5601
008z 3 w17 Al s|H uopuale) 8601
BCVED | ¢ p2{RISU| S1amo|d pUE JoBaucD dnousy edessple Jeeg 1601
045768 $ AuellBpn |aQ 'UCZUBA XCIaX DRIUSHEWS BOLBIY JO yuBg 5601
69°255'2 $ sAg|dslq seyddng sewen Sioog uozZelly SE0}
9.'€G8'F [ Welerebug AYUnWIoD JSS[SMaN Bny/AnRr sojudeasyeydry ¥E0L
R $ BUIBIOULIAA TT0/AE {02699) V1Y £60L
L1 $ g sucud “2U] @U0SSET0Y ZE0L
oy uondussag Jopusp, #M00yD

S0°0P6'961L 3 I530L gng

L962.61% an Al
[FA T A $ LEEIGTA H/M i AW ETITYY

94°0££9% qarn wvoId

18708895 H/M WOId
8.°0£9°LZ $ L.2'6968% Xe] ped L1/0E/9 JWA XB] S|U0NI8{T/Sd 133 YSH
PSO¥ET % PlsUuLMm xB: eiElg anuansy 4o jdeq I ¥SH
=g [ U0NANpa( @aA0jduwig ustuysites) VYSH
86°£97'09 $ £1f0Efa ssleeg VSH

Zgele9s  am void
9ZELSYE  H/M YoId
¥leeo'ze $ 99°1 L06% Xel ped LL/G1/G WIAY X2 QIOR0B1/Sd 147 YSH
18°18% $ Li0Z 8unp - "Aleg Hd "o SSBIJ0SSY § UOWIS puemoH Q/m oy
84'g20'e $ PiBLUNM X2 2lelg snusAgy Jo dag Ii VSH
Frgx4 g uononpaq saAoKig JUSIIUsIUIES vSH
90°28E°T2 $ LL{G}/0 Saleleg VSH
Junoury lopuap, # o9yn

“HILL SIHL LY IVACHAJY GIAN LYHL SONILIIW guvos

L3102 AIne pue [0z sunr NI3MLIE lvd ST SHLINOW HOid




S[X"S198U S J0lid JO deoay\spoday [BIoueUld A[IOACNYSN

Juswihed Jo) psacudde Buisg | ON Jaquinu yoayd pue aafed Ag s@o10AUl AUE 1817

120110 Buipisaid

29)sn) ] sai8n]

L10Z/ZLIL / UO $98ISNiL Jo paeog Joinsiq Aleigi] 9isin ey Ag peacidde usadg sABy SWS) 2A0GE Ay |

(Usuiepn BUENR L)

AQ peniwigns usaq aAey sosuadxe asay)

L9GL 'P0ES JA08V T1V 40 V10l
IAAHIASTY TVIO3dS TV10L

S3ASNIAAX3 HSYO ONIMHOM TYLOL

69'€L5'8CS SASNIIXT VOI4/44IN1 V101
S3ASNIdX3 INIVW/ONIATING 20" TV.LO.L

2.785'6.T$ SISN3dXT 1VH0d4H0D TVLO0L

SASNIdX3 S133HS HOHd 40 dv0O3d



'STOZ 49403100 Ul PapPE SEM DNISIIeIS SIYL

%6T'6- TLL'8T 789°1¢ ¥8€'C 1IN0 pax29yD SP|oH
%v8- vTC'9¢E ¥SS‘6€ GE6'T paode|d SP|OH
sp|oH Sojeie)/siiejod
%0L"6- 7207 T€0'S TLE PaAI23Y S[elidleN
%69 7T 66T LOE'T €€T JUaS s|elale N
sueo Aseaqijaaiu]
%Y1 - TGLTT 857'TT 1SL'TT slamoJlog paJaisi3ay # |e10]
%8S 17 0zE'8€ 0910t 6IV'E siamouiog Ajyauo
%LLG- 96.'T 906°T ¥8T pappy spJed Aleiqr] maN
98ueyd % Q1A | LT/9T ALA |9T/ST ALA| [e3oL LTOZ dun( uoljew.oju| Jamouiog
%88'TS 680°T LTL 68 « SINOH 98esn a1em1yos Adelaln
%80°8- 8TLT9S €ST'CTI9 ¥9T‘TS 8916 969‘TH uonendJl) |ejol

%66'CT- 796°€€T G96°€ST 090°TT 0 090°TT SUOISSaS 924N0SaY/1] B30
%EL'T 6€€ (0] 33 187 187 SasSed 2INIUSAPY WNISNIA|
%6T'6 Ge9‘e 6CE‘E 443 443 sqol/suoissas xuueas
%S0'tT- LL9'VT 0TL'8C S0TC S0T‘C 39S SSIRIIM
%61 ET- ¥68°0L £99°T8 Gvs‘s SvS‘s suido7 anbiun/a8esn aseqeleq
%08"€T- 61V vE 676'6€ LY0'E LYO'E su1807 suolssas Yyaa1/iandwo)
%CY'9- ¥SL'8ty 88185t 0T ‘0¥ 8976 9€9°0€ |ensia/aulid-uon + Julid |eloiqns

%9081 6T0°CE L 678°C 0 6¥8°C |ensiq eloL
%E6'9- 978‘T 796'T 6¢T 6¢T oz
%8Y'16 vr6'ct 09£°9 9LT'T 9LT'T eidooy
%9¢°9- 6vC'LT 007‘8T vyt oyt 9APJIBAQ
eIP3IA |eNSIg
%SS'9- LTE'8ST TT¥'69T 10S9T 168°¢ 059°CT SA lelol
%CS 9" 616°9CT TLL'SET YLEET 8/6C 96£°0T JuLd SA
%99°9- 86€°TE 6€9°€E LTT'E €/8 ¥S2C JUlId-UON SA
%88°8- 8T#'8€T G59°19¢ ¥S2°0¢ LT9°S LET'ST |e101 3NpY
%LY"9- GTT'8IT LOY9TT 958°0T 0z0‘s 9€8'/ Ld }npy
%ET'TT- €6T°0CT 8¥C'GET 8686 L6SC 10€'L Juldd-UON }npy
STVLOL |Ss|emauay | snoyIaYyd
a8ueyd % QLA | LT/9T A4 ALA | 9T/ST Ad QLA LT-ung

LT0z dunf - oday uonejnaa) Alyyuow




*GT0C "3d3S Ul SujuuI8aq SaUI|1BIS MIN 4

%0v'ST  |TLT'v8 €07°L9 EEV'6 « SM3IA I
%LS09 [€ESEY 1TLC 865 s9I7 weadeisu|
%L9°6T |[TTT'C ¥9L'T ¥8 « SIOMBIA Ajleq a8esany 1saJ21uld
%€0°9T 999 VLS 999 SI9MO||04 J93HM |
%I8'TE [€LE°ST €99°TT 780°T (uonndwnsuod a8ed Ajiep) yooqgade4
oS BIPaIA |BI20S
%8€°8C- |L8Y 089 GE S99pUINY
%IT'er- |TT 6T T sweu8o.ud paJosuods s,puaii4
%90°S- 6C'e8T 90¢7'c6T 8C/L9T Suipjing Suiiaju3 suoJied
%9€°ST- [C6C (974 q¢C 92eds 3u3P9|A Suisn sdnoJo apisInQ JO Jaquiny
%80°TE 1811 106 86 (1uno2 uosed) ssn wooy Surioin] /Adesau]
asn Ayjioed a1AD
%88°0 79€TT G9C'TT LEE T4 6€T €LT S321AIS YOBAIINO YIUM PIAIIS SuoJied |ejo]
%EIOT  [LLT 09T 8 T z S sweago.d yaeanno |ejoL
%66°S €L6 816 €L €L AJaA1|2Q SWOH eI panIaS suoJled
%00°0 9¢ 9¢ [4 C saleq AJanl|og SWoH
%EV"0 T16€°0T LYEOT v9t T4 6€T 00T SUSIA yoeasinQ Aq panuas suolied
%69°¢T 14T 123 9 T 4 € SYSIA YydeasinQ
S$211513E1S 9JIAJIDS YoeasinQ
%S8°6- 00°SCLT 0S'€T6'T 00°L6t 00'¢cev |00°S SINOH J233UN|OA
%0T°€- ¥6S°LL 6,008 995°L ov‘c |906‘C [8ST'C Su013saNy 23uaJ3)ay
%10 [A%C) 6L9°ST 002 90T 0 EIV'T  |TPe (0]72% Sulwweisoid Aq panias suoied [eloL
%6€’T €20°T 6001 68 0T 0 S €¢ T sweu3o.d Jo Jaquinp [ejo]
%TTvE- |0S6 247" (1747 ovv So9puany
%LS'8C- (S L T T (3uaA3 qI7 3joym YMAITjIEN ‘OSY ‘PYWINS) SIUSAZ @11
%Sy L- STt GSET q9¢€ 133 019 So9puany
%ICTET- (9P €S 9 € € Joyiny/iayeads/1owa0)u9d
%80°T- |V6¢C 66V 11 S 0 9 S99pually
%€ OV~ |TL 0cT v C 0 C sweu3oud ASojouyda] /191ndwo)
%LS'TT YI8'ET 18€°CT v8E‘T 10T 8/0°T S0¢ So9pualyY
%69°8 106 6¢8 8L 8 14 8T sweJigdo.d paiey|ioey yeis
$213s13e1S 1uaAg Aleuqr
agueyd % | LI/9TA4 QLA | 9T/STA4 LA | TVLOL |A%esau1|240/SL | yinox | unpy [apiman |

LT0¢ 2unf - salisijels 9Jinias pue Emhmohn_
11IsIa Aseaqr ysi




To: Lisle Library District Board of Trustees
From: Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director
Date: July 6, 2017

Director's Report

July 2017
Meetings
Staff — June 20 Fisher and Sullivan —June 29
Community Forum —June 21 Dept Directors —June 29
ALA Conference —June 24 Patron/Jenny —June 30
Fisher and Bartelli —June 28 Carol White/phone —July 3

Carol White/phone —June 29
Ehlers: Wang and Boskelly —June 29

Highlights | Developments

Summer Fun

| begin my July report with a huge THANK YOU to the staff and Board members who marched in Lisle’s
annual 4™ of July Parade on Main Street. It was a warm day to walk, but hearing the crowds cheer,
“Yay, there’s the Library!” made up for any weather-related discomfort. Throwing candy and Library
buttons to parade attendees was great fun and the crowd appreciation really made our day. It was a
perfect way to promote reading throughout the summer as well as show our support for this
cooperative Village event with other governing bodies and community organizations (photo included).

Our Reading by Design Summer Read Program is in full swing and as of this report we have 1,110
people registered for the reading program. | not only encourage everyone to participate in the reading
program, but to also check out the various ‘design’ related programming for patrons of all ages such as
Garden Design with Carol Sherby, STEM Challenge: Waterslides!, Adult Craft: Design Your Bird House,
and Thursday Kids Club: Robots programs. We have something for everyone this summer!

Community Engagement

Millennia Consulting conducted the second group forum on June 21%. Collectively, we had 70
residents attend the forums (6/6 & 6/21). Attendees of various ages and backgrounds met to discuss
the Library’s future. Our consultants asked participants to examine what the Library does well, what
the Library could do better and to also imagine what the Library might aspire to be. Attendees shared
their thoughts with each other and with the consultants. Topics of conversation included
programming, facility space, online access, staff, and the collection (photo included).

The last major step in our community engagement project is the LLD Community Survey. Survey
questions cover all aspects of LLD services, resources, space and operations. The expertise of the

CB White Market Research & Strategy firm was essential in creating the independent survey. The LLD
Point Team and information from the focus groups/forums helped formulate the questions.

We launched the survey on July 7th. Residents may access the survey on the homepage of our website,
lislelibrary.org throughout the month of July. The final report, including all focus group, forum, and
survey data will be summarized by the consultants and presented to the LLD Board of Trustees this fall.



To: Lisle Library District Board of Trustees
From: Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director
Date: July 6, 2017

Officers and Orientation

On June 14™ the Board of Trustees elected new Officers for 12 month terms. Jay Fisher was elected
President, Tom Hummel was elected Vice President, Longry Wang was elected Treasurer and Liz
Sullivan was elected Secretary.

Financial Director, Boskelly arranged for a meeting with Ken Herdeman of Ehlers Investments on June
29t At this meeting, Ken was introduced to Treasurer Wang. Ken discussed our investment strategy
and answered questions.

President Fisher provided a Board orientation for Trustee Bartelli on June 28" and one for Secretary
Sullivan on June 29",

Personnel Development

The annual ALA (American Library Association) National Conference was held in Chicago from June 22-
27. Traditionally, ALA is held in Chicago every other year and when held locally, LLD sends a number of
professional staff to attend field sessions as well as permits other staff to attend the exhibition events

on various days.

It was an honor to attend the Public Library Association's Award Breakfast where former Senior Advisor
to President Obama, Valerie Jarrett, was the Keynote Speaker. Ms. Jarrett spoke of leadership, power,
inclusion, resilience, history and yes, the importance of libraries. Her speech was truly inspirational and
ended with a call to not only follow your instincts when you find yourself in a professional funk, but to
find out what it is about public service that matters to you and then make it even better for others and
for the future. | was recognized as one of 13 award-winners at this breakfast. There were travel grants,
intellectual freedom awards, writing awards and other honorable acknowledgments (photo included).
My award was for second place in the feature article competition in Public Libraries Magazine (2016).

| and the other LLD staff who attended the conference are very grateful for the professional
development opportunity. These conferences not only offer guidance and ideas, but also provide
networking opportunities for librarians as well as vendor contacts.

Some of the sessions | attended included: New Strategies for Strategic Planning, Makerspaces and
Active Learners, and Library Apps. | also attended the exhibition hall where vendors from every corner

of library-land showcased their services and products.

Communications

We received a number of “Compliment/Suggestion” cards this month. Below are a few comments
from our residents:

“ .| SPEAK FOR MANY...PLEASE...get automatic door openers for at least one ladies room. | am

”n



To: Lisle Library District Board of Trustees
From: Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director
Date: July 6, 2017

“ .Thank you for contributing to Lisle being an up and coming community. Its reputation is
partly built on having a good library, which we residents have built up through decades....we
seniors are not always comfortable with electronic gizmos...Three cheers for books!...You can
take away all the sports facilities and loud fireworks to save money, do not take away my

I n

libraryl..
“ .Bees and Beekeeping program please...valuable...”

The Library also received a long, handwritten letter from a patron that included the following
statements:

“_..All of you create a beautiful, warming community with this building....Even though people
have their bad days, they can come here to cheer up with just a simple, vibrant smile....Thank

»

One of the residents who registered for the community forum could not make it due to business travel,
but wanted to make sure that a suggestion was included, so he emailed me:

“ ... | have a suggestion/feedback: As libraries are evolving as place to spend quality time with
or without physical books...in order to keep "library visits" complete for a family, Lisle library is
missing an eating...snack place....”

In the last week of June | met with a patron who wanted to discuss ‘maker-space’ ideas with me. She
was interested in forming a creative group that would meet at the Library. | provided her with our
meeting room policy. She also expressed a desire to have a space to actively create art/crafts,
sewing/knitting and sustainable/green projects within the community, thinking the Library made a lot
of sense in that it contains a wealth of materials, resources and supports community learning. |
encouraged her to utilize our meeting space for her prospective group and to express her ideas within
the community using the proper channels.

And lastly, as mentioned at the May 10%" Board of Trustees meeting, the Library provided information
for the 17/18 Lisle Chamber of Commerce Membership Directory and Community Profile and the
booklet was published this month. The Library has a wonderful overview page within the booklet
highlighting our programs, services and history. We appreciate the inclusion within this informative
community publication (page included).

Respectfully submitted,

Tatiana Weinstein






E:._O..._ Q:OLWFON quEwmmN:m_\nu_c_._EEowﬁf

1.8

S




NOILVIDOOSSV

Aeigranand

seNpHaoNnand

(9702 ¥snBrvzAng)

.sisbue |eimeN puokag Bumow
swauag sbuly JaLQ pue Joded
3944-PlIYD UL, DU 2IME3) 3 Jod
Aeigy 219nd (1)

3]s ‘10302 ‘UISISUIBA BUBHEL

NOILNIW F18VHONOH

1S3INOD FTOLLYY
JdNLv34 S3vHan JNnend

|.||
Syt VT
“Buywwe.Bosd uonay saueLlal

150U Jo/pue LIojj93||om UoRdY JUeLUo!

511 pueda Jo pjing & Ajungioddo
L3y bEn; angnd e apiacid o1 paubisag

Auesgn s1gnd (3uow) Bingsdiiyd

INVHD AHYEEN YO RHIWY
30 SYILIEM IDNYWOH

bl 48

118 Aleigr] a3 pue epaay 1en1danaly|
0] Juaunwiios e pajeisucilap

sey 1ew “Aeiqy 2gnd e Jo ‘aaisna Aresgy
2 Jaquiaw yeis Aieiqy] oqnd e sioucH

1213810
Aleiqr] (‘Ysean) Qunoo sueeds
‘ueuelqr] ‘aBueng essauep,

QUMY
. 319YNCD "W NOQdOD

sappuanonand

‘{gToe Aterugayyhtenuer) Aem
Jaanbiapuss) pue Jeany e Ui Saljilley
Aseagn jiy Buiases, apopse aimes; auy Jod
{ed) ediape|Ld JO AlRIgr]

2314 ‘lojensiuilpy uonenieay

pue ABajens B3Rq 'SIOUSIN 'Y 1POr

32V7d

1SHI4 1SIINOD F1OUNY
FdNLy34 S31HvEan ONand

Aunwwos

a3 01 wesBbosd 3o1uas 3B pue
angeacuul s,Aelqi o1and e sazubooay
epeues

“juQ ‘uoydweg ‘Aleiqn uoidwelg

Quvmy
NCLLYAONN! Lav.LSdN

SAIJRACUUIL T

‘s1asn flesgy snand o) S30IAeS Broidw 0
|ooy & se Bupjuiuy 2aeaou) pus ABSjoULD2)
pasn sel| 18wy AlBiq) 40 “UBpRIq]) ‘RHoM
Kleiqy e Jo suennqiauea ayy sszjubooal

pue ‘sauesq) 2n1qnd ul Abojouyza

{0 uoidLuBYS pue Jadope fpea ‘g uyor
6 SiUBLLYSdWODDE pue 3j1) Ay} SIoUcH

bmmﬁD 2nand (eD) AuUnoD PRUUIMD
“oYai(] IAINDBXT ‘BOBY SAUEYD

QUVYMY 2411 NHOC

Jwawysidwosoe jueoyubls
jo weiboud 1e199ds € Jo wesboud adjuas
lleseao e Ag pay)dusie se Qunwiico

511 €] aDJAIBS JO BOUB)|3I%D SAENSUOWSD
1eU) S59] JO QOO'OT 4O uopendod
e Buinias Ateiq)) oignd e siouoH

Keigr) 3and [AN) 3MOH 'y Pireg
QUYMY

IDIAY3S Avdal Tvdny
NI 3DN3T7132X3 COs83

Lt
Ooudaad

‘sanjANae JuswWdoraAap Jeuoissajoid Jofew
12 3oUBpUSTIR ALY B1gIssod Bupjeu

Aq piay aL oy mau suepeiqy 21qnd jo
asadxe sl sAcIduwl pue uswidelasap
JeuossajoId 3y 2oueyUa o) paubisag

sayeIqr] 2)gng

(1neD) AunoD cusald "Uelesqn
BunuweiSold ynpy ‘BN Riueg

LNVHD TIAVYL
S430av37T M3IN ODW3C

Oouled

“SaNARDR JURLLdoRASP [eucissayoud Jofew
1 aouepuaye L B|qissod Bupew

Aq play L 0y mau sueweig) Jand jo
asjuadxa auy sacsdu pue Juswidojeasp
1euojssajoud au asueyua o) paubiseq
Ariqr oliqng ("N} smalpuy
‘UBLIRIqI] YoURIg ‘anjg auep
LNYYD 13AYHL

SY30V3T MIN COW3d

HOTAVL. B3NYE ‘E

"53500UD Aeiq)] aU) uoiodoid Janaieum
UI'SIBULIO) LOG JO JBLRID JO UoND3]|cD

e puedxa 1o pyng o} Aumuoddo

au Aseagf) opqnd e apiacud o) paubisag

Aieiqr) Aunwiwod (ed) uiseg 1583
QUYMY

12Na0yd O3qIA/DISNW
ANIFWNIVLEILNI

OldNY YOTAYL B H3HYE

LOowed

‘SaNAOR JUaLudolanap Jeuossajud Jolew
e 20URpLEYIE JjaL) Aqissod Bupjew

/q P2y 34 0f mau sLeLeiqy 3igRd jo
Sspadya oL sAQudW) pue JuawWdojanap
Jeuaissajoid aL; asUeyua o) paubisaq

Keagn) (‘uey)
ujoaUn U0y "ZepuBLLDH gy

LINVHD T3AVEL
S¥3avI1 MIN ODW3a

B it 3

YOTAVL: xmu.«m\E

"YU P53 AUNWILWDD JO 5pasu

2Ly oy amsuodsal e Yolym swuesboud
Bunuawaidu pue Gujdojasap Joj LMoLy
s pue ‘Aresq) gnd e uy yuebe abueya

© JO/pUR JOIBACUU LIE U3NE) YSU B Uaag
sel oym Jo3oaiip Aeiqy 21qnd e siouoH

wimsAs Aieiqry (Pw) AunoD piemoy
‘03D g 3URpisald ‘SS0ID BPARA

QEvYMY NCSNIEOY AMHYHD

b Ny

HOTAVL ;mv_«mv_E

abpaymouy

umsfsm:mﬂ Ayllge paysinbuasp

SBY PUe S|eIaRLl AIRIQY J3UI0 40 S300T
ynoge abpajmol jo Lydep pue sbues
Aleujpioeixa paiensuowap sey ‘Gumas
fueiqn 3yand e ) ‘olm veyesd) € SIOUH

Areigr)
209nd {UulW) b:_._ou uidauuay
‘UBLIBIGIT "URILLS BS||IW LSa4nely

QHYMY NILHYW H139 377

© SHANNIM davmy

~abessaly w_.couﬁm__s

<o7_,_m_o< WYHDOUd



I he Lisle Library District, which celebrated T B
an historic 50th anniversary in 2015, has LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
777 Front St., Lisle, IL 60532
Corner of Kingston Avenue & Front Street

a repuration for top-quality public service and is
known in the community as the place to go for
knowledgeable and friendly assistance.

(630) 971-1675
Located at the corner of Kingston Avenue and Front
Street adjacent to Downtown Lisle, the library service
area encompasses all of Lisle propér in addition to
some unincorporated areas in Lisle/Naperville.

Tt is the place to go to find local inforn%ation,
explore your cultural heritage, pursue 2 hobby,
stimulate your child’s interest in reading, access the
internet, conduct academic rescarch, improve your
literacy, find a good book or DVD or use the many
other library resources and services.

and resources

Among the most popular offerings is a Storytime
series designed for young patrons. It features
uniquely designed sessions which introduce —

children to the wonderful world of books and

literacy in a way that is both engaging and developmentally appropriate.

The Library District also offers Monday Fundays and Terrific Tuesdays:
featuring STEAM (science, tech, engineering, art and math) related
programming.

. L
Its Gallery 777 serves as an avenue for the respectful presentation of artistic
and imaginative talents within the diverse Lisle community. It provides
creative recognition for local attists to display their works.

In 2014, the library district became one of the first public libraries in Illinois
to male available open-pollinated, heirloom seeds through its Seed Library
program. Seeds are available for checlcout at the Connection Desk. The LLD
Seed Library, is funded through donations by Seed Matters and the Seed
Savers Exchange. It is designed to strengthen biodiversity in the community
and encourage the discussion of local food systems and sharing of resources.

The library also offers a film club and five professional
librarian-facilitated book discussion groups

Hours: 9:30 a.m. to 9 p.m., Monday
through Friday; 9:30 a.m. to 5 p.m.,
Saturday; 1-5 p.m., Sunday

By the numbers:

¢ Collection size: 166,000 physical items
© 40 databases to access digital collections

© 26,000 residents in service area
15,000 visitors each month
26,000-square-foot facility

© 500,000 physical and digital materials
circulated last year

! | | |

including sci-fi, mystery; fiction and nonfiction,

Computer classes include sessions on databases
such as Ancestry.com, Lynda.com, Tvitcer and
Facebook for Beginners, in addition to one-on-one
personal computing instruction.

N
Chess Monday draws chess lovers of all ages to
challenge partners with strategic and tactical moves
as they play the game of kings.

“Public libraries are essential hubs of community
access, education, information and connection,” i3
said newly-appointed Library Director Tatiana
Weinstein. She will direct services and programs

in accordance with the library’s mission, vision,

values, goals and objectives and is accountable to

the seven-member board of trustees. “Every day
brings a new experience or challenge — as well as

new faces. I'm honored to work in this field and

for such a great public library.”

She is a familiar face to library patrons, having served since 1998 in a
variety of capacities. Prior to her new appointment, she served as readers’
advisor, reference librarian, assistant director of information services and
assistant director/director of adult services.

HISTORY

In 1963, members of the Lisle Woman’s Club expressed a dream to sce
a full-service public library developed in the community. A year later,
the Friends of the Lisle Library group formed to work for passage of a
referendum to create a permanent Jibrary facilicy. The Lisle Library was
founded as a library district in 1965.

The original store front facility, which opened in 1967, had 1,250 square
feet of space. A new 12,500-square-foot building was construcred at 777
Front St. in 1981, and a 13,500-square-foot building addition dedicated
in 1989. The library building was reconfigured in compliance with the

Americans with Disabilities Act in 2007. New furniture, carpeting, and a
bright new window area on the Adult level was added at the time.




JuLy 2017 Assistant Director’s Report

Meetings:
° Summer Read and Summer Wrap-up teams
o Community Engagement June 21
o Ready Set Go team
o Roger Miller reviewing concrete repair for outdoor railings
o Express Fence south parking fence repair
° Patriot Electric review repairs outdoor lighting
° CMFP exit signs batteries repaired

Digital Outreach team (DOT) worked in June planning maintenance for social media. This included
changing account passwords and coordinating social media posts for the community engagement survey
and Summer Read Wrap-Up. The LLD Safety Team met in June to review Chapter 12 [Safety] from the
Standards for lllinois Public Libraries. This review of the chapter and checklist is required for the Per-
Capita Grant for the State of Illinois submission January 2018. Team members reviewed such elements
as: Library floor plan with emergency equipment, emergency training and drills (planned for Staff
Development Day August 11) and emergency phone and contact information.

Facilities: LLD has had several challenges with the HVAC system for the east end of the building covering
Circulation, Youth Services and the meeting rooms. The air handler for Youth Service was repaired for a
broken damper controlling outside air. We also had multiple days of the supply fans not working for the
meeting rooms. The fan motors were working beyond the manufactures specifications. A new controller
was also switched out for the east end HVAC system.

ALA: | attended the American Library Conference at McCormick Place on Saturday, June 24™. Polaris, our
integrated library system was represented at the Innovative hooth. | met with representatives for a
demonstration of their Polaris App. It should be available to Lisle Library at our next upgrade planned in
the fall. They discussed various ways to promote the App. We also discussed enhancement testing to
LEAP, the Polaris web application, designed for mobile tablets or laptops with additions beyond
circulation especially in the area of cataloging.

I also met with Envisionware representatives to review our use of scanners for documents and photos.
We discussed scanning needs and uses for children, especially for school projects. LLD is planning a hew
scanner for Youth Services.

The iREAD team from the lllinois Library Association was very gracious to show the planning theme
“Reading Takes You Everywhere” for next year’s Summer Read option. LLD Youth Services Assistant
Director John Ferrari has assisted with iREAD all year and explained promotion for this year and planning
for the next year.

| attended a workshop, Measures that Matter: Creating a Public Library Data and Outcome Action Plan. |
learned about the progress of the Measures that Matter (MtM) project to examine, evaluate and map
how public library data is collected in the United States. The outcome is to plan a more coordinated
approach to data collection nationally and therefore a systematic way to share and use data. One goal is
to reduce the burden on small libraries in regards to defining terms, reducing duplication of efforts and
accessing data results.



A second workshop was Librarians as Civic Infiltrators. This program was based around identifying
community groups in your library service area and discussing your combined role in the community.
Staff may re-think their role in the community and see more clearly how the Library fits into everyday
life.

| heard Wendy Cornelisen from Georgia Public Library Service and Sue Hall from Library Strategies speak
on strategic planning. They outlined a Georgia project to train librarians throughout the state to be
experts on strategic planning for the state libraries.

All the workshops were full to capacity with people sitting and standing in the aisles. It was a very
successful conference.

Respectfully submitted,

&(/% /e (row‘g o

Beth McQuillan

ALA Saturday, June 23, 2017



Adult Services Quarterly Report
April = May—June 2017

April:

On April 24", Noelle Spicher joined the Adult Services team. Noelle was hired as an Adult
Services Librarian with a teen focus. While Noelle provides exceptional service to patrons

of all ages, she is specifically responsible for the Teen collection, Teen programming, and Teen
outreach. Noelle’s work is an asset to the Library as she is dedicated to providing service to older
(high school) teens in our community.

On April 8™, Jean Demas presented, “Dive In: Discover the Pool of Literacy/ELD Resources at the
Lisle Library District” at the annual conference of the Literacy Volunteers of America held at the
University of lllinois, Chicago. Jean had 30 attendees at her workshop, including librarians, tutors,
and adult students.

Lisle Library District celebrated National Library Week April 9t-15™. Patrons were invited to
participate in a BookFace Photo Contest in which they were asked to post a bookface picture on
social media and tag the Library. 5 winners were selected at random and won LLD umbrellas.
Additionally, patrons were invited to complete paper speech bubbles that read- “This year the
Lisle Library District helped me....” We received numerous replies which were posted in the
Library’s foyer. A sample of submissions included below:

“This year the Lisle Library District helped me....get through med school.”

“This year the Lisle Library District helped me....plan my vacation.”

“This year the Lisle Library District helped me....by finding the books | wanted.”

“This year the Lisle Library District helped me....continually helps me to expand my author base.
Find new topics and mysteries. Love reading.”

“This year the Lisle Library District helped me....teach my 5-year-old to read in English and
Spanish.”

Adult Services Paraprofessional and Graphic Novel selector, Winona Patterson, attended the
“C2E2” expo held at McCormick Place in Chicago. C2E2 is an annual conference dedicated to
comics, graphic novels, pop culture, anime, video games, and movies. Winona volunteered for
two hours in the ALA’s Collaborative Pop-Up Library where she interacted with attendees,
provided Reader’s Advisory, and highlighted Graphic Novels available in the booth.

May

On Friday, May 5% Krista Kloepper and Winona Patterson attended the Reaching Forward
Conference in Rosemont and participated in a variety of informative programs on customer
service, readers’ advisory, learning from failure, and how to view each library department as part
of a cohesive whole.



Adult Services celebrated Comic Book Day by inviting patrons to visit the Connection Desk and
choose one comic to take home. This year 122 individuals (some in costume!) participated in the
event. This is double the number of patrons who joined the celebration last year.

Adult Services Librarian, Patricia Ruocco, executed a brand new drop-in class at the Connection
Desk: Roku 101. 16 patrons attended the event and watched Patricia demonstrate how to use
the Library’s circulating Roku devices.

On Friday, May 5™ the opening night reception was held for Gallery 777 artist Robert Pennor
with approximately 20 people in attendance.

June

On Saturday, June 3™, the Lisle Library hosted its annual Summer Read Kick-Off Party. We
celebrated this year’s theme, Reading by Design, with fun for patrons of all ages. Some of the
festivities included: a craft (screen printing book bags), an all ages coloring station, adults and
teens receiving summer reading suggestions at the Readers’ Advisory table, chalk drawing
outside, ice cream, live music, a balloon artist, and of course, registering for Summer Read. It is
estimated that 440 attended the celebration.

Elizabeth Hopkins attended the ARRT program: Dealing in Diversity: Proactively Serving
Communities through Authentic Representation. The program consisted of a panel of speakers
who presented strategies for diversifying your library’s collection, programming, and services.

Our Adult Craft Series continues to be some of our most popular programming. DIY Painted
Flower Pots, facilitated by Xavier Duran and Taylor Habal, was completely booked. Patron
comments included: “This was amazing! So therapeutic! Thank you!” “Loved it and can’t wait to
do it again.”

Elizabeth Hopkins, Gail Graziani, Xavier Duran, and Noelle Spicer attended the ALA Annual
Conference and sat in on a wide range of programs including: You Can’t Stay Neutral on a
Moving Train: Making Critical Librarianship Tangible Through Library Programs and Exhibits; LITA
Imagineering — Generation Gap: Science Fiction and Fantasy Authors Look at Youth and
Technology; and Healthy Aging @ Your Library: Connecting Older Adults to Health Information.
Patricia Ruocco attended the exhibits, concentrating on our current services including OverDrive,
Midwest Tape/Hoopla, and B&T, and also visiting various new vendors.

Pam Freer and Patricia Ruocco attended the Lisle French Market to promote Rokus, Hoopla, and
the Summer Read Program. A TV was set up at their table where they were able to demo the
Roku and screen movies. Pam and Patricia spoke to 42 members of the community.

Pam Freer and Rochelle Storm once again attended the annual Garden Gait, hosted by the Lisle
Woman'’s Club. Pam and Rochelle spoke to 55 attendees and promoted the Summer Read



program, the Seed Library, and LLD’s gardening collection. They also gave out complimentary
seed packets which were donated by Baker Creek Heirloom Seeds.

Lisle Library’s Murder among Friends mystery discussion group once again hosted one of their
favorite authors, Hank Phillippi Ryan. 31 people came to hear what Hank had to say about her
books and her dual award-winning careers as NBC Boston’s Emmy winning investigative reporter
and the mystery world’s much-lauded author.

Respectfully Submitted,

Elizabeth Hopkins



News and Patron Communications:

e Patrons have complimented the growing Global Voices section, particularly popular titles
that we have both English and Spanish versions available. Parents appreciate that the
collection complements dual language programs in local schools.

e The picture book category sections continue to be a highly complimented adaption to the
collection. As we rotate subjects we are keeping track of which categories are the most
popular with patrons, for future reference.

e Storytimes (Particularly Little Movers and Shakers) have been near room capacity several
times this summer. Several patrons have not wanted to attend for this reason and have
asked for more storytimes to be offered.

Programs & Community Outreach Highlights:

e Qur spring read theme this year was Pirates. Patrons had the option of reading Shivers: the
Pirate who was Afraid of Everything or Pirates Perfect Pet. After reading the book, participants
received a bag of pirate treasure and a ticket to our Pirate party to wrap up the program. 135
children participated in the program and 40 attended the wrap up event.

e The Summer Reading Program is in full swing, after kicking off on June 3. As of July 6" we
have 699 patrons participating in either our Baby or Kids reading program. Our Wednesday
performers have had no fewer than 85 attendees.

e 1000 Books before Kindergarten kicked off on May 20. 1000 Books is a program designed to
encourage parents to read 1000 books to their child before they start kindergarten. This
program helps expand vocabulary, word recognition and attempts to instill a lifelong love of
learning at an early age. Right now we have 56 participants enrolled online, a number we
expect to increase drastically once SRP ends.

e Regularly scheduled storytimes continue throughout the summer, scheduled on Tuesdays,
Wednesdays and Thursdays. Outreach storytimes continue and we have several Lisle daycares
field trip to the library for storytimes.

e We attended the Lisle Eyes to the Skies festival again this year, with a table set up in the
children’s area. This event allows us to promote Library services to a broad range of
community members and also strengthens our relationship with the Park District.

e Monday Fundays and Terrific Tuesdays continue to be a popular program that highlight the
STEAM (science, technology, engineering, art, and math) aspect of current educational
standards. Recent topics have included:

Bloxels: Viode Game Design (Technology)

Lego WeDo Projects (Technology, Engineering)
Cave Art (Science, Art)

Paper Circuits (Science, Engineering)

o O O O



Professional Development

e Assistant Director John Ferrari is a member of the IRead board and attended ALA at the end of
June. On top of staffing the IRead table and sharing information with librarians from across the
country, he was also able to attend a few youth oriented sessions of the conference.

Respectfully Submitted,

Will Savage
Director of Youth Services



Quarterly Board Report
4" Quarter FY16/17
Circulation Services Department

July 7, 2017

Food for Furry Friends

During the month of May (National Pet Month), patrons and staff dropped off pet food or pet
supplies at the Library. All donations were delivered to A.D.O.P.T. (Animals Deserving of Proper
Treatment), located in Naperville.

LLD Quarterly Registration Activity

800+

700

600
500
400
300
200
100

ﬁ{

4th Qtr '16 1st Qtr ‘17 2nd Qtr ‘17 3rd Qtr '17 4th Qtr ‘17

#LLD New Cards OLLD Replacements
LLD Renewals OReciprocal Borrowers

Circulation Services staff members handled 613 reference, 1,789 user education, and 504
directional/mechanical inquiries from our patrons this quarter.

LLD Quarterly Hold Activity

0’24‘) Q,AOR

10,000

5,000

4thQtr'i6 1stQtr'l7 2ndQtr'l7 3rdQtr'17 4th Qtr'17

O Holds Placed O Holds Satisfied




LLD Quarterly ILL Activity

1,500
1,209
1,201 1,169 1072 ’ 1,003
1,0001" O Items Received
Oltems Sent
50071 324
0

4th Qtr '16 1st Qtr '17 2nd Qtr '17 3rd Qtr '17 4th Qtr '17

Innovative Users Group (IUG) Annual Conference

In April, | attended the 25th Annual IUG Conference in National Harbor, Maryland. This
conference provides library staff members from around the world the opportunity to learn
about new improvements to each of our respective integrated library systems as well as meet
with our peers and discuss library-world news and trends. When | returned, | presented a
report on my conference experience to each LLD department. | also talked about it at the
monthly LLD all-staff meeting in May and the Circulation Services staff meeting in June.

Reaching Forward Conference

In May 2017, Circulation Services staff members, Rose Brown and Neetu Gurbani, attended the
annual Reaching Forward Conference in Rosemont. Each year, the lllinois Library Association
hosts this professional development conference for all library staff. Both Rose and Neetu
presented what they learned at the conference to all of the LLD staff in May and to the
Circulation Services staff in June.

Wisconsin lllinois Innovative Users Group (WILIUG) Spring Conference

In early June, | attended a regional spring conference for the IUG in Franklin, Wisconsin. | gave
a presentation on Polaris, which is an integrated library system used by libraries globally,
including the Lisle Library. | was responsible for sharing details about the future enhancements
that will be made to Polaris. For example, Innovative tech staff members plan on improving the
Polaris catalog’s searching capabilities. | received positive feedback from my colleagues, and |
will continue to serve on the steering committee for the WILIUG regional group.

Outreach

During the spring and early summer, Circulation Services staff members visited various
locations throughout Lisle in order to register new patrons with library cards, renew existing
library cards, and to share information about Library services and programming. Locations
included: Starbucks, the Library’s Summer Read Kick Off (outside portion), and the Lisle
Community Band’s outdoor concert.

Respectfully Submitted by,

Paul T. Hurt
Director of Circulation Services



Fourth Quarter FY16-17 in Technical Services

There were many opportunities in the 4" quarter for professional development in Technical
Services. The staff was able to take advantage of a variety of different sources to increase their
professional knowledge. Training and education resources from RAILs, LACONI, and ALA were accessed.
Laura attend the following meetings: LACONI Middle Management, RAILs Technical Services, and
LACONI Technical Services.

In May, Cathi Agostino and Brian Baxter attended the Reaching Forward Annual Conference in
Rosemont. This is a professional development conference for library staff. The informative programs
cover the library workplace, personal and professional. Cathi Agostino and Brian Baxter attend
programs that added to their cataloging knowledge, promoted healthy lifestyle choices while at work,
and provided greater understanding of the collaborative environments of libraries. They were then able
to share the information with the rest of the department.

This year the ALA Annual Conference was held in Chicago at the McCormick Place. Laura was
able to attend the full conference. She spent her time attending programs that covered the myriad of
issues related to Linked Data. Linked Data is an important new tool for libraries as more than 75% of all
searches begin on the internet through search engines. Linked Data is what will allow patrons to see
library resources in the results list of a search engine. For example, if Patron A searches for A Tale of
Two Cities with Google, the patron will receive millions of results but not whether their library owns a
copy of the book, or the movie, or is offering a program on the work. Linked Data makes a library’s
catalog searchable by search engine “crawlers”. Brian was able to attend one day of programs on Linked
Data, cataloging unique collections, and how cyber and copyright laws effect the library’s ability to
access and provide information.

Additional programs were attended through webinars and virtual conferences. Laura viewed
the webinars “Developing Shareable Metadata”, “The Value of Innovative Linked Data”, and the ALCTS
Exchange (a virtual conference with live and recorded sessions). She also attended webinars from our
vendors, Midwest Tapes and OCLC, which highlighted useful product features to simplify Technical
Services workflows.

In addition to extensive professional development, Technical Services was represented by Brian
Baxter for the Summer Read Launch party. He expertly served ice cream to our eager patrons and
performed other duties as needed.

Laura Murff

Director of Technical Services



Materials processed this quarter

Adult Services books 2537
Adult Services AudioVisual 627
Adult Services Periodicals 1738
Adult Services Total 4902
Youth Services books 915
Youth Services AudioVisual 135
Youth Services Periodicals 76
Youth Services Total 1126
EMedialibrary Marc records added 138

Hoopla Marc records added 2,729 (1,132 removed)



(!Ilucago @tlhlme NAPERVILLE SUN

From the comm - Hank Phillippi Ryan to Visit Lisle
lerary Dlstrlct

[ —1

Community Contributor Josh Hepler
June 22, 2017

Celebrated author and journalist Hank Phillippi Ryan will be visiting the Lisle Library
District on Thursday, June 29th to talk about her latest novel, Say No More, and discuss
her career as an investigative reporter.

Hank Phillippi Ryan has earned a wide variety of accolades for her journalism (including
several EMMYs and Edward R. Murrow awards) and her fiction (including multiple Aga-
thas and the prestigious Mary Higgins Clark award). She serves on the National Board of
Mystery Writers of America and is a past president of national Sisters in Crime. The up-
coming visit represents a unique opportunity for readers, fans, and aspiring writers in
the community to interact with a bestselling author and reporter.

The event begins at 7 PM on the 29th, as part of the Murder Among Friends Discussion
Group, with the author joining the discussion at 7:30 PM. There is no registration re-
quired and all are welcome to attend.




(‘Ihlcago thlme NAPERVILLE SUN

Trom the comumunity: Juggling Fun at Lisle Library District

Community Contributor Josh Hepler
June 28, 2017

Mike Vondruska ("That Tall Juggler Guy") instructs young patrons and their families
as part of the Lisle Library District's Summer Performer Series.



(‘Ihll:ago Erlhlme NAPERVILLE SUN

- Balloon Art and Comedy at Lisle

lerary Dlstrlct

Community Contributor Josh Hepler
June 19, 2017

Balloon artist Dale Obrochta regales young patrons and families as part of the Lisle
Library District's Summer Performer Series.



(!Ihu'ago 11[1111113 NAPERVILLE SUN

ooty Up Close with Wildlife at Lisle
lerary Dlstrlct

Community Contributor Josh Hepler
June 15, 2017

Erin Yanz of Nature's Creatures lets kids get up close and personal with animals at a
Lisle Library District Summer Program.



Lisle Library Events

For more information, or to register for any of these events, visit lislelibrary.org or call 630-971-1675

KIDS

Summer Performers!
Wednesdays, June 7 - 28, 2:00-3:00 PM .
Every Wednesday, we present a o
fantastic performer! June will feature
Erin Yanz (June 7), who will teaching
us about exotic species and even let
us interact with them, Dale Obrochta
(June 14), who will combine comedy
and amazing balloon art, Mike
Vondruska (June 21), who will
astound us with juggling and teach 2
us a few ftricks, and the Pocket
Circus (June 28), who will put a mini-Big-Top on display.

Monday Fundays & Terrific' Tuesdays: Cave Art Comes
Alive!

Monday, June 12 & Tuesday, June 13, 4:00-5:00 PM
We'll learn about cave paintings found in France, create
our own petroglyphs, and recreate some of the tools these
ancient people may have used.

Monday Fundays & Terrific Tuesdays: High Flying
Helicopters

Monday, June 26 & Tuesday, June 27, 4:00-5:00 PM

This program is all about helicopters! We will be making
rubber band helicopters, paper helicopters, and more. Test
your creations and see which design works the best!

Thursday Kids Club

Thursdays, June 8 - 29, 4:00-4:45 PM

Friday Kids Club is moving to Thursdays! Our programs for
June are Here Comes the Sun (June 8), all about the sun
and space, As the Wheel Turns (June 15), all about wheels
and simple machines, | Scream for Ice Cream (June 22), all
about, yes, ice cream, and Designer Homes (June 29), all
about building your dream house!

TEENS
Creating Comics with Trevor Mueller
Saturday, June 10, 11:00 AM-12:00 PM

Join Trevor Mueller,
BAMN:

professional comics writer
P g g e i P R g e k]

and artist, as he guides you
throughthe process of creating
your own comic. Mueller will
talk about elements of a story,
conduct a dialogue exercise,
and creating a 3-Act comic.

DIY Weird Art!

Thursday, June 27, 6:30-8:00 PM

Let's make weird art together! A random assortment of junk
will be provided, all that we ask is that you bring your weird
ideas.

Teen: Smash Bros. Night!

Tuesday, June 20, 6:30-8:30 PM

Gather your friends for a fun night of delightful demolition as
we play Smash Bros. on the Wii U! Bring your A-game and
beat your best friends! Snacks will be served!

Magic the Gathering & Board Game Night
Wednesdays in June, 6:30-8:30 PM

Are you looking for somewhere to find fellow game
enthusiasts? Come meet other Magic and board game
fans. (LLD does not supply Magic cards, but we will have a
selection of board games, including: Clue, Settlers of Catan,
Splendor, Smash Up & Scrabble) Come join the fun!

ADULTS

Writing Your Story & Story by Design

Friday, June 9 & June 23, 6:30-8:00 PM

This two-part program is fantastic for beginning memoirists!
First, the basics of writing your story with College of DuPage’s
Trina Sotirakopulos (June 9) and second, a Community
Storytelling event (June 23) where you can share your work!

Adult Craft: DIY Painted Flower Pots

Friday, June 13, 7:00-8:00 PM

Want to craft and have something ready for your garden?
Join us for painted pots! Each participant will receive two
six-inch pots to decorate. Then dig into our Seed Library for
something to put inside!

Mr. Brown Thumb Presents: Starting Your Garden
Sunday, June 18, 2:00-3:30 PM

Join Ramon Gonzalez, from the popular
gardening blog Mr. Brown Thumb, as
he discusses how to have a successful
gardening season. Get your hands
dirty as Gonzalez leads us in creating a
sunflower seed bomb!

Senior Spotlight: Zentangle

Thursday, June 15, 1:00 — 2:00 PM

Need a new way to de-stress? Join us as we learn about the
Zentangle method, a way of creating beautiful works of art
through repeated structured patterns. No prior art experience
necessary!

LITERACY

Learn English at the Library!

Need help with speaking, reading, or writing in English?
Visit Lisle Library to attend one of our Literacy classes and
conversation groups. No registration or fees are required.
Literacy/English Language Development (ELD) Class

« June 3 & 17, 10:00 AM-12:00 PIVI

Conversation Group

« June 10 & 24, 10:00 AM-12:00 PM

www.greentrails.org

Page 7

gtia@greentrails.org




.02 BUILDING AND MAINTENANCE FUND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

Every year the LLD levies for the .02 Building and Maintenance Fund to ensure that facility repairs,
improvements and updates to technology equipment continue. These funds may only be used for
facility upkeep and equipment needs.

Below are some of the maintenance projects that were provided for by the .02 B&M Fund in FY16/17
and those that are projected for FY17/18 (Facility projects in blue and equipment projects in yellow):

FY2016/17 - Completed FY2017/18 — Projected
Catch basin covers in retention area Sidewalk/concrete repair
Ramp at meeting room exit door South railing repair
Low mobility parking area Storage room roof replace/repair
Gutters/soffit on north side Southside gutter replacement
Light pole repair ADA bathroom auto-doors
Power rodding Server Room ceiling repair
Meeting room refurbish Fence repair
Dell rack and switches/ports Backup Server
Computer and monitor replacement plan Computer and monitor replacement plan
Network maintenance and security Two routers
Scanner Keyless entry system

Attached is the page from the FY2017/18 LLD Final Budget that shows actual (14/15 & 15/16) and
budgeted amounts (16/17 &17/18) for the .02 Building & Maintenance Fund. In FY16/17 the Library
utilized all of the funds as legally authorized (B&A) in the .02 account line due to unexpected expenses
such as the power rodding and switch failure projects.

I recommend that we continue to levy for the .02 Building & Maintenance Fund in keeping with the
statutory intention; to upkeep campus grounds and repair/maintain smaller structural areas and
equipment (see below definitions).

I understand that historically, this fund was created to ensure that every public library had a special
account to ensure that the facility always had the funds it needed to keep its doors open to the public.
No monies from this fund are to be used for salaries, programming, legal services, etc. It is a part of the
budget structure that | appreciate having as a distinct line of funding.

ILA FINANCIAL MANUAL FOR ILLINOIS PUBLIC LIBRARIES:

Building and Maintenance Fund

..The purpose of this fund is to maintain, repair, or change the library’s physical facilities or
equipment...This fund is used to cover or supplement most of the library’s capital improvement needs,
custodial and maintenance services and major equipment needs...

ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUES

LIBRARIES (75 ILCS 5/) lllinois Local Library Act

ARTICLE 3. TAXATION

The corporate authorities may also levy an additional tax of .02% of the value of all the taxable property in
the city, as equalized or assessed by the Department of Revenue, for the purchase of sites and buildings,
for the construction and equipment of buildings, for the rental of buildings required for library purposes,
and for maintenance, repairs and alterations of library buildings and equipment. In any year in which the
corporate authorities propose to levy such additional .02% tax, the corporate authorities shall adopt a
resolution determining to levy such tax.

Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director



%98'T |00°000°LET 00°00S V€T TT'T68'BTT €9'C¥L'88 annd
“INIVIWVONIATING 20° V101
Buip|ing o} j}Jomauois
‘Buiwawiiy 8813 “yiom tannb ‘sbuyel
‘Buroua} ‘yiom a1810U0d ‘Buljeodlesg
%0002 00°000°4S 00°00S' /¥ 8G'Z9l'eY 9/'%99°LT sepeibdn/ainianns Bpig - Jurep| 00-9265-59-0¢
: Bunsoy gam ‘@alawwons ‘selsuied
Ajunoss ‘sisuud 10|02 ‘jlemally
‘sOd lgnd 1o} plRIys aauq ‘peal
Jawuwns ‘Jepus|ed ‘Bunuld gam
‘3188 ‘snua-ilue ‘poddns suoyd
%6C T 00°000°0¢ 00°000°GE GS'9L6'ey G6LS6°EE 2oueuauIep ylomleN| 00-5765-59-0¢
SIOJIUOIN
‘Janlag dnmyoeqg ‘sOd ‘SaUdIMS
%58'€- 00°000°05 100°000°2S 60'€18°22 6'6Ll'/2 saseyaind ydomiaN 00-0¢65-99-0€
# 10V
/1-9] png 0} 8L-L1 Ad 21791 A4 lenjay lenjoy _
8l-.1 png 196png 196png 91-Gl Ad Sl-¥lL Ad
8T0Z-LT0C Ad dANN4 DNIA1ing ¢o’ TVNId




ORDINANCE 17-05
ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE LEVY OF .02%
BUILDING AND MAINTENANCE FUND
FOR THE 2017-2018 FISCAL YEAR

WHEREAS, the Public Library District Act of 1991 (75 ILCS 16/35-5) authorizes
the Board of Trustees to levy a special tax in addition to the annual public library district
tax for the purchase of sites and buildings, the construction and equipment of buildings,
the rental of buildings required for library purposes, and maintenance, repairs and
alterations of library buildings and equipment; and

WHEREAS, the amount of said special tax is .02% of the value of all the taxable
property in the District as equalized or assessed by the Department of Revenue; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees deems it advisable and necessary to levy
said special tax for the 2017-2018 fiscal year for the purposes hereinbefore set forth.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND DETERMINED by the Board of
Trustees of the Lisle Library District that for the purchase of sites and buildings, the
construction and equipment of buildings, the rental of buildings required for library
purposes and maintenance, repairs and alterations of library buildings and equipment a
special tax of .02% of the value of all taxable property in the District, as equalized or
assessed, shall be levied for the fiscal year 2017-2018.

FURTHER, a copy of this Ordinance shall be published in the Daily Herald within
fifteen (15) days after the date of adoption of this Ordinance in the form provided by
law.

FURTHER, this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its
adoption as provided by law.

ADOPTED this 12" day of July, 2017, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows:

AYES: NAYS: ABSENT:
Jay Fisher
President, Board of Trustees
ATTEST:;
Liz Sullivan

Secretary, Board of Trustees



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS
COUNTY OF DU PAGE )

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICITY

(.02% Tax for Building and Maintenance)

I, Liz Sullivan, certify that | am the Secretary of the Board of Library Trustees of the Lisle
Library District, DuPage County, lllinois.

| further certify that the attached is a true and correct copy of the Ordinance levying a
.02% Tax for Building and Maintenance for said Lisle Library District for the fiscal year beginning
July 1, 2017 which was adopted by said Board of Library Trustees at a meeting of said Board of
Library Trustees held on July 12, 2017.

| further certify that the attached Ordinance has not been amended, altered, changed or
repealed and is still in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF | have affixed my signature and the seal of said Lisle Library

District at Lisle, lllinois this 12" day of July, 2017.

Liz Sullivan, Secretary
Board of Library Trustees



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS
COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

PUBLIC NOTICE

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that, by Ordinance adopted on the 12th day of July, 2017, the Board
of Trustees of the Lisle Library District determined to levy an additional tax of .02% of the value of all the
taxable property in the District, as equalized or assessed by the Department of Revenue, for the purchase of
sites and buildings, the construction and equipment of buildings, the rental of buildings required for library
purposes, and maintenance, repairs and alterations of library buildings and equipment, said tax levy to be
effective for the 2017-2018 fiscal year. The text of said Ordinance is set forth below.

The question of levying a .02% tax shall be submitted to the electors of the District if a petition is
filed with the Board signed by 2,051 registered voters in the District asking that the question of levying said
.02% tax be submitted to the electors of the District. Said petition must be filed within thirty (30) days after

publication of this Public Notice. The date of the prospective referendum is April 2, 2019.

Liz Sullivan
Secretary, Lisle Library District



R17-05

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PREPARATION
AND FILING OF THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND
APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT:

Section 1: That "AN ORDINANCE Adopting a combined annual budget and
appropriating such sums of money as may be deemed necessary to defray all necessary
expenses and liabilities of the Lisle Library District, DuPage County, lllinois, for the fiscal
year beginning July 1, 2017, and specifying the object and purposes for which such
appropriations are made and the amount appropriated for each object or purpose" be filed
in the office of the Lisle Library District for at least thirty (30) days prior to final action
thereon, and that during such period of time, it shall be made conveniently available to
public inspection.

Section 2: That at least one public hearing shall be held as to such Ordinance prior to
final action thereon, notice of which shall be given in a newspaper published in the Lisle
Library District at least thirty (30) days prior to the time of such hearing.

FURTHER, this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after the adoption
as provided by law.

ADOPTED this 121" day of July, 2017, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows:
AYES: __
NAYS:

ABSENT:

Jay Fisher, President

ATTEST:

Liz Sullivan, Secretary



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS
COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

[, Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District, DuPage
County, lllinois, do hereby certify that at a regular meeting of said Board of Trustees held
on the 121" day of July, 2017, the foregoing Resolution R17-05 was duly passed by the
Board of Trustees.

Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the Board of Trustees
Lisle Library District
DuPage County, lllinois



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON
BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE
OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the Lisle Library District has cause to be prepared in
tentative form a combined annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinance. A public hearing shall
be held as to such Budget and Appropriation on the 13t day of September, 2017, at the hour
of 6:30 p.m. at 777 Front Street, Lisle, lllinois.

Copies of such tentative Budget and Appropriation Ordinance will be available for public
inspection at the Lisle Library District beginning August 10, 2017 during the hours of 9:30 a.m.
to 9:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, Saturday, 9:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., and Sunday, 1:00 p.m.
to 5:00 p.m. The library will be closed on Friday, August 11t for Staff Development Day,
Sunday and Monday, September 3 and 4" in observance of Labor Day.

By order of the Board of Library Trustees of the Lisle Library District, DuPage County,
Illinois

Dated this 12th day of July, 2017

Jay Fisher, President of the Board
Lisle Library District

ATTEST:

Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the Board
Lisle Library District



